NPBC 10-Q 9/30/2008

Section 1: 10-Q (3RD QTR 10Q NPBC)

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

EODM 10 O

	r	JKM 10-Q	
		RT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 1: CCHANGE ACT OF 1934	5(D) OF
	THE SECURITIES EX	For the quarterly period ended: Sept OR RT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 1 KCHANGE ACT OF 1934 iod from to	
		000-22537-01 mission File Number)	
\mathbf{N} A		NN BANCSHARES, I egistrant as Specified in Charter)	NC.
	Pennsylvania	23-2	2215075
(State or Other)	furisdiction of Incorporation)	(IRS Employer	Identification No.)
_	nia and Reading Avenues, Boyertown, PA Principal Executive Offices)	(7:	9512 p Code)
	Registrant's telephone num	aber, including area code: (800) 822-332	1
	(Former Name or Former Ac	ddress, if Changed Since Last Report): N	/A
	eding 12 months (or for such	has filed all reports required to be filed shorter period that the Registrant was re_X_No	
		large accelerated filer, an accelerated filerelerated filer "and "smaller reporting co	
Large accelerated filer ☑		Non-accelerated filer (Do not check if a smaller reporting ompany)	Smaller reporting company □

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.) Yes _____ No

Class
Common Stock (no stated par value)

Outstanding at November 4, 2008 (No.) Shares: 80,070,260

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Part I - Financial In	nformation.	Page
Item 1.	Financial Statements	3
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation	19
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	33
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	33
Part II - Other Info	ormation.	
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	34
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	34
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	39
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	39
Item 4.	Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	39
Item 5.	Other Information	40
Item 6.	Exhibits	40
Signatures		41
Exhibits		42

Item 1. Financial Statements

NATIONAL PENN BANCSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

	т	T., 4% - 4		
		Jnaudited	_	December
	3	eptember 30,	L	
(dollars in thousands)		2008		31, 2007
(uonurs in inousunus)	_	2008	_	2007
ASSETS				
Cash and due from banks	\$	133,792	\$	104,292
Interest-bearing deposits with banks	Ψ	19,117	Ψ	7,228
Fed funds sold		44,000		7,220
Total cash and cash equivalents	-	196,909		111,520
Total cash and cash equivalents		170,707		111,520
Investment securities held to maturity				
(Fair value approximates \$305,164 and \$243,218 for 2008 and 2007,				
respectively)		391,725		243,595
Investment securities available for sale, at fair value		1,587,852		1,137,426
Loans and leases held for sale		5,317		3,823
Loans and leases, less allowance for loan and lease losses of \$83,696 ar	1d \$	54,897		
for 2008 and 2007, respectively		6,118,608		3,816,533
Premises and equipment, net		106,968		61,214
Premises held for sale		3,890		-
Accrued interest receivable		39,065		26,430
Bank owned life insurance		192,594		102,407
Goodwill		546,270		261,552
Other intangible assets, net		38,768		16,160
Unconsolidated investments under the equity method		11,470		11,490
Other assets		77,359	_	32,271
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	9,316,795	\$	5,824,421
LIABILITIES				
Deposits				
Non-interest bearing deposits	\$	782,819	\$	522,716
Interest bearing deposits		5,437,824	_	3,423,447
Total deposits		6,220,643		3,946,163
Convities cold under neuvenhaus coments and foderal funda				
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and federal funds		745 417		494 222
purchased Short-term borrowings		745,417 113,998		484,223 12,800
Long-term borrowings		979,513		617,183
Subordinated debentures		919,313		017,103
(\$57,186 and \$62,676 at fair value for 2008 and 2007, respectively)		134,507		139,997
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities		76,704		60,108
TOTAL LIABILITIES	_	8,270,782	_	5,260,474
TOTAL LIABILITIES	_	0,270,782	_	3,200,474
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY				
Preferred stock, no stated par value; authorized 1,000,000 shares, none				
issued				
Common stock, no stated par value; authorized 100,000,000 shares,				
issued and				
outstanding 2008 - 79,886,282; 2007 - 49,068,819; net of shares in				
Treasury: 2008 - 0; 2007 - 544,061		980,894		491,011
Retained earnings		115,291		85,242
Accumulated other comprehensive loss		(50,172)		(4,281)
Treasury stock		-		(8,025)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY		1,046,013	_	563,947
		,. 0,0-0		,
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	\$	9,316,795	\$	5,824,421
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial				

statements.

				Three Months Ended September 30,				Ended 30,	
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)		2008		2007		2008		2007	
INTERPETE INCOME									
INTEREST INCOME Loans and leases, including fees	\$	97,120	\$	69,401	Φ	282,621	\$	201,926	
Investment securities	ф	97,120	Ф	09,401	φ	202,021	Ф	201,920	
Taxable		14,617		9,793		44,072		28,985	
Tax-exempt		8,913		6,479		23,364		17,894	
Federal funds sold and deposits in banks		67		54		566		166	
Total interest income	_	120,717	_	85,727		350,623	_	248,971	
INTEREST EXPENSE	_	120,717	_	05,727	_	330,023	_	210,571	
Deposits		35,772		31,886		108,137		92,168	
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and		33,112		31,000		100,137		72,100	
federal									
funds purchased		5,187		4,393		15,750		14,756	
Short-term borrowings		89		66		130		144	
Long-term borrowings		12,721		10,286		36,966		26,394	
Total interest expense		53,769		46,631		160,983		133,462	
Net interest income		66,948	_	39,096	_	189,640	_	115,509	
Provision for loan and lease losses		6,876		1,420		13,997		4,032	
Net interest income after provision for loan and lease	_	5,575	_	1,.20		10,557	_	.,002	
losses		60,072		37,676		175,643		111,477	
NON-INTEREST INCOME		00,072		37,070	_	173,013	_	111,177	
Wealth management income		8,239		4,359		24,362		12,711	
Service charges on deposit accounts		6,880		4,461		18,465		12,873	
Bank owned life insurance income		1,702		1,102		5,124		4,490	
Other operating income		1,826		2,049		7,167		5,876	
Net gains from fair value changes		7,641		1,188		5,490		1,214	
Net gains on investment securities		276		600		660		1,733	
Other than temporary impairment investments		(20,000)		-		(20,000)		0	
Mortgage banking income		882		468		2,451		2,454	
Insurance commissions and fees		3,913		1,556		11,687		5,243	
Cash management and electronic banking fees		3,917		2,241		10,560		6,295	
Equity in undistributed net earnings (loss) of unconso	lidat	ed							
investments		1,574		226		2,996		(147)	
Total non-interest income		16,850		18,250		68,962		52,742	
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE									
Salaries, wages and employee benefits		31,998		20,982		92,525		62,038	
Net premises and equipment		8,416		4,867		25,442		14,786	
Advertising and marketing expenses		1,280		1,007		4,354		3,123	
Other operating expenses		12,393		7,245		34,506		21,982	
Total non-interest expense		54,087		34,101		156,827		101,929	
Income before income taxes		22,835		21,825		87,778		62,290	
Income tax expense		3,607		5,018		19,743		13,766	
NET INCOME	\$	19,228	\$	16,807	\$	68,035	\$	48,524	
PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK									
Basic earnings	\$	0.24	\$	0.34	\$	0.91	\$	0.98	
Diluted earnings	\$	0.23	\$	0.34		0.91	\$	0.98	
Dividends paid in cash	\$	0.1700	\$	0.1626		0.5100	\$	0.4879	
21.100100 pula in ouon	Ψ	0.1700	Ψ	0.1020	Ψ	0.5100	Ψ	0.1017	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2	008			Accumulated Other			
VIIVE MONTHS ENDED SET TEMBER 30, 2	Comr	non	Retained	Comprehensive	Treasury		Comprehensiv
dollars in thousands)	Shares	Value	Earnings	Loss	Stock	Total	Income
Balance at December 31, 2007, as previously							
eported	49,068,819	\$ 491.011	\$ 85,242	\$ (4,281)	\$ (8.025) \$	563,947	
Cumulative effect of adoption of EITF 06-4		φ 451,011	(2,112)	ψ (4,201) -	ψ (0,023) q	(2,112)	
Balance at December 31, 2007, as revised	49,068,819	491,011	83,130	(4,281)	(8,025)	561,835	
Net income	-	-	68,035	(1,200)	- (5,525)	68,035	\$ 68,03
Cash dividends declared	-	-	(35,874)		-	(35,874)	, ,,,,
Shares issued under share-based plans,							
net of excess tax benefits	902,059	5,676	-		2,766	8,442	
Share-based compensation		1,491			-	1,491	
Shares issued for the acquisition of Christiana	2,732,813	43,839				43,839	
Shares issued for the acquisition of KNBT	27,205,548	43,839			5,623	43,839	
Other comprehensive (loss), net of reclassif		430,077			3,023	444,500	
adjustment and taxes		-	-	(45,891)	-	(45,891)	(45,8
Total comprehensive income		-	-	, , ,	-	, , ,	\$ 22,1
Treasury shares purchased	(22,957)				(364)	(364)	
Balance at September 30, 2008	79.886.282	\$ 980,894	\$115,291	\$ (50,172)		\$1,046,013	
2000 at 2000 at 2000	77,000,202	Ψ >00,0>.	+ 110,231	(00,172)	(0)	71,010,010	
	G .	1 20 20	200				
	Septe	ember 30, 20 Tax	Net of				
	Before Tax	(expense)					
	Amount	Benefit	Amount				
Inrealized (losses) on securities							
Unrealized holding (losses) arising during		A 21 100	Φ (7 0 150)				
eriod Reclassification adjustment for losses	\$ (89,942)	\$ 31,480	\$ (58,462)				
realized in net income	(19,340)	6,769	(12,571)				
Other comprehensive (loss), net	\$ (70,602)	\$ 24,711	\$ (45,891)				
omer comprehensive (1888), nec	Ψ (70,002)	<u> </u>	Ψ (13,0)1)				
				Accumulated			
IINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2	007			Other			
	Comr	non	Retained	Comprehensive	Treasury		Comprehensi
dollars in thousands)	Shares	Value	Earnings	Loss	Stock	Total	Income
salance at December 31, 2006, as previously							
and the compet 31, 2000, as previously						542 869	
eported	47.940.831	\$ 467.288	\$ 77.665	\$ 1.861	\$ (3.945) \$		
	47,940,831	\$ 467,288	\$ 77,665	\$ 1,861	\$ (3,945) \$	5-2,007	
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No.	47,940,831	\$ 467,288	\$ 77,665 (1,732)		\$ (3,945) \$	(1,732)	
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59	47,940,831	\$ 467,288 			(3,945)		
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59			(1,732)			(1,732)	\$ 48,5
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared	47,940,831	467,288	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180)	1,861	(3,945)	(1,732) 541,137	\$ 48,5
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend		467,288	(1,732) 75,933 48,524	1,861	(3,945)	(1,732) 541,137 48,524	\$ 48,5
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans,	47,940,831 - 1,444,263	467,288	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	(3,945)	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180)	\$ 48,5
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans, net of excess tax benefits	47,940,831	467,288 - 23,389 (1,766)	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	(3,945)	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180) - 6,068	\$ 48,5
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans, net of excess tax benefits Share-based compensation	47,940,831 - 1,444,263 457,327	467,288	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	(3,945)	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180)	\$ 48,5
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans, net of excess tax benefits Share-based compensation Other comprehensive (loss), net of reclassif	47,940,831 - 1,444,263 457,327	467,288 - 23,389 (1,766)	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	(3,945)	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180) - 6,068 1,961	
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans, net of excess tax benefits Share-based compensation Other comprehensive (loss), net of reclassif adjustment and taxes	47,940,831 - 1,444,263 457,327	23,389 (1,766) 1,961	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	7,834	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180) - 6,068 1,961 (8,319)	(8,3
Cumulative effect of adoption of FAS No. 59 Balance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans, net of excess tax benefits Share-based compensation Other comprehensive (loss), net of reclassif adjustment and taxes Total comprehensive income	47,940,831 - 1,444,263 457,327 - ication	23,389 (1,766) 1,961	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	7,834	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180) - 6,068 1,961 (8,319)	(8,3
38 alance at December 31, 2006, as revised Net income Cash dividends declared 3% stock dividend Shares issued under share-based plans, net of excess tax benefits Share-based compensation Other comprehensive (loss), net of reclassif adjustment and taxes	47,940,831 - 1,444,263 457,327	23,389 (1,766) 1,961	(1,732) 75,933 48,524 (24,180) (23,389)	1,861	7,834 - (10,869)	(1,732) 541,137 48,524 (24,180) - 6,068 1,961 (8,319)	(8,3)

	Before	(ε	Tax expense)	Net of Tax
	Tax Amour		1 /	Amount
Unrealized (losses) on securities				
Unrealized holding (losses) arising during				
period	\$ (11,065) \$	3,872	\$ (7,193)
Reclassification adjustment for gains				
realized in net income	1,733		(607)	1,126
Other comprehensive (loss), net	\$ (12,798) \$	4,479	\$ (8,319)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

OLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS		
	Nine Months Ended	
(dollars in thousands)	Septem	
(dollars in thousands)	2008	2007
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:		
Net income	\$ 68,035	\$ 48,524
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating act		\$ 40,324
Provision for loan and lease losses	13,997	4,032
Share-based compensation expense	1,491	1,961
Depreciation and amortization	16,048	8,021
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense	(1,510)	354
(Accretion) amortization of premiums and discounts on investment		
securities, net	(1,877)	2,757
Investment securities gains, net	(660)	(1,733)
Undistributed net (earnings) losses of equity-method investments	(2,996)	147
Loans originated for resale	(93,746)	(169,431)
Proceeds from sale of loans	95,289	144,942
Gain on sale of loans, net	(1,543)	(2,212)
Gain on sale of other real estate owned, net	-	(274)
Gain on sale of bank building(s)	- (5.400)	(170)
Change in fair value of subordinated debt	(5,490)	(1,214)
Loss on recognition of impairment on security	20,000	-
Changes in assets and liabilities: Increase in accrued interest receivable	(1.922)	(1.604)
Decrease in accrued interest payable	(1,822) (7,601)	(1,604) (494)
Decrease (increase) in other assets	3,249	(5,648)
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities	(23,463)	1,155
Net cash provided by operating activities	77,401	29,113
iver easii provided by operating activities	77,401	29,113
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES		
Cash equivalents received in excess of cash paid for business acquired	35,852	_
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities held to maturity	11,145	7,905
Purchase of investment securities held to maturity	-	(1,653)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale	36,245	8,911
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities available for sale	266,029	103,236
Purchase of investment securities available for sale	(326,620)	(263,127)
Net increase in loans and leases	(364,400)	(162,938)
Purchases of premises and equipment	(9,546)	(10,457)
Proceeds from the sale of other real estate owned	865	1,879
Proceeds from sale of bank building(s)	636	399
Net cash used in investing activities	(349,794)	(315,845)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES		
Net increase in interest and non-interest bearing demand deposits and		
savings accounts	243,658	68,074
Net increase (decrease) in certificates of deposit	(27,302)	34,116
Net increase in securities sold under agreements to repurchase and federal		27.205
funds purchased	150,849	37,395
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings	98,548	(2,380)
Proceeds from new long-term borrowings	150,000	400,000 (233,315)
Repayments of long-term borrowings Shares issued under share-based plans	(226,130)	
Excess tax benefits on share-based plans	4,095 302	1,840 257
Purchase of Treasury stock	(364)	(6,899)
Cash dividends	(35,874)	(24,180)
Net cash provided by or used in financing activities	357,782	(274,908)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents	85,389	(11,824)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	111,520	111,203
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	\$ 196,909	\$ 99,379
Cash and cash equivalents at the or period	ψ 170,303	Ψ 77,519

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

UNAUDITED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements of National Penn Bancshares, Inc. ("National Penn" or "the Company") have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information. In our opinion, the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements reflect all normal, recurring adjustments needed to present fairly the Company's results for the interim periods. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

The financial statements presented include the results of Christiana Bank & Trust Company ("Christiana") since its acquisition on January 4, 2008 and KNBT Bancorp, Inc. ("KNBT") since its acquisition on February 1, 2008.

For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007. The results of operations for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2008 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

2. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

Acquisition of Christiana

On January 4, 2008, the Company completed its acquisition of Christiana. Under the terms of the merger agreement, each outstanding share of Christiana common stock (a total of 1,524,327 shares) was exchanged for 2.241 shares of National Penn common stock, \$37.69 in cash, or a combination of both, resulting in the issuance of 2,732,813 shares of National Penn common stock and payment of approximately \$11.5 million in cash. The aggregate purchase price was approximately \$55.9 million, including 317,395 outstanding stock options to purchase shares of Christiana common stock that were converted into options to purchase 871,945 shares of National Penn common stock, with an exercise price ranging from \$3.41 to \$6.60 per share. Christiana is included in the Company's financial results from the date of acquisition, January 4, 2008.

The acquisition price resulted in recording \$36.1 million of goodwill, which is the excess of the cost of the entity over the fair value of its net assets at the time of the acquisition. This goodwill is not expected to be deductible for tax purposes. Other intangible assets amounting to \$2.3 million were also identified in the transaction, with an amortization period of ten years. The company acquired assets, loans and deposits of \$144.8 million, \$122.3 million and \$117.3 million, respectively.

The primary reasons for acquiring Christiana were for the Company to be able to expand its customer base into new territory, further grow its wealth management operations, enhance its earnings capacity, and to a lesser extent, provide cost savings through consolidation of operations.

Greenville, Delaware-based Christiana operates two offices in Delaware. Christiana Corporate Services, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Christiana, provides commercial domicile and agency services in Delaware. Monarch Management Services LLC, wholly owned by Christiana Corporate Services, Inc., provides commercial domicile services in Delaware. Christiana Trust Company LLC, a Nevada non-depository trust company, wholly owned by Christiana, provides commercial domicile and trust services in Nevada.

Acquisition of KNBT

On February 1, 2008, the Company completed its acquisition of KNBT. Under the terms of the merger agreement, each outstanding share of KNBT common stock (a total of 26,413,153 shares) was exchanged for 1.03 shares of National Penn common stock, resulting in the issuance of 27,205,548 shares of National Penn common stock. The total purchase price was valued at approximately \$451.7 million, including 2,087,612 outstanding stock options to purchase shares of KNBT common stock which were converted into options to purchase 2,150,240 shares of National Penn common stock, with an exercise price ranging from \$3.78 to \$16.08 per share. KNBT is included in the Company's financial results from the date of acquisition, February 1, 2008. The acquisition price resulted in recording \$248.6 million of goodwill and \$25.3 million in other identifiable intangible assets, with an amortization period of ten years. This goodwill is not expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

The Company acquired \$3.0 billion in assets, and loans and deposits of \$1.8 billion and \$1.9 billion, respectively, as detailed in the following table:

	Balance Sheet		
	Acquired		
		ebruary 1,	
(dollars in thousands)		2008	
Assets:			
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	44,831	
Securities		666,064	
Loans net of loan loss			
allowance		1,831,367	
Premises and equipment		45,851	
Goodwill		248,644	
Identifiable Intangibles		25,265	
Deferred Taxes		18,468	
Other assets		98,746	
Total Assets	\$	2,979,236	
Liabilities:			
Deposits	\$	1,940,800	
Borrowings		548,805	
Other Liabilities		37,915	
Total Liabilities	\$	2,527,520	
Net assets acquired	\$	451,716	
Tier assers acquired	Ψ	431,710	

The primary reasons for acquiring KNBT were for the Company to be able to expand its customer base into new territory, enhance its already existing Lehigh Valley presence, further grow its wealth management and insurance agency operations, enhance its earnings capacity, and provide significant cost savings through consolidation of operations.

The following table details pro forma financial results for KNBT and National Penn for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, assuming that the merger took place January 1, 2008 and 2007, respectively:

(dollars in thousands, except per share				
data)	Pro-forma		P	ro-forma
	September 30, 2008		Sep	tember 30, 2007*
Total revenue	\$	254,491	\$	240,121
Non-interest expense		163,646		161,373
Pre tax net income		90,845		78,748
Income tax		20,788		19,466
Net income	\$	70,057	\$	59,282
Pro forma EPS:				
Basic EPS	\$	0.90	\$	0.78
Diluted EPS	\$	0.89	\$	0.77
*Pro forma results do not include Christi	ana.			

3. LOANS

The Company identifies a loan as impaired when it is probable that interest and principal will not be collected according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. The balance of impaired loans was \$26.2 million on September 30, 2008. The total balance of impaired loans with a specific valuation allowance at September 30, 2008 was \$5.7 million. The specific valuation allowance allocated to these impaired loans was \$3.8 million. The total balance of impaired loans without a specific valuation allowance was \$20.5 million. Impaired loans acquired from KNBT were recorded net of specific reserves of \$227,000 in accordance with SOP 03-03 Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer.

The balance of impaired loans was \$15.2 million at December 31, 2007. The total balance of impaired loans with a valuation allowance at December 31, 2007 was \$613,000; the specific valuation allowance allocated to these impaired loans was \$613,000. The total balance of impaired loans without a specific valuation allowance at December 31, 2007 was \$14.6 million.

The Company recognizes income on impaired loans on the cash basis when the loans are both current and the collateral on the loan is sufficient to cover the outstanding obligation to the Company. If these factors do not exist, the Company will not recognize income on such loans.

4. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

On October 22, 2008, the Company's Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of \$0.1725 per share payable on November 17, 2008, to shareholders of record on November 1, 2008.

On July 23, 2008, the Company's Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of \$0.17 per share paid on August 16, 2008, to shareholders of record on August 2, 2008.

On April 23, 2008, the Company's Board of Directors declared a cash dividend of \$0.17 per share paid on May 17, 2008, to shareholders of record on May 3, 2008.

On October 22, 2008 the Company's Board of Directors authorized management to conduct a review of the U.S. Treasury's Capital Purchase Program and, if satisfactory, to apply for participation up to the maximum allowable amount of approximately \$200 million. If approved and funded, this unique source of cost-effective new capital will further bolster National Penn's balance sheet and will provide additional resources for the growth opportunities National Penn is currently seeing in its core markets.

On the same date, the Company's Board of Directors also approved enhancements to the Company's Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan to provide a 10% discount on dividends reinvested as well as for new cash purchases made under the plan. Optional cash contributions may now be made in amounts up to \$50,000 per month, an increase from the prior monthly limitation of \$10,000. These provisions will continue until the earlier of December 31, 2009 or the date on which the Company receives at least \$50 million in voluntary cash contributions under the Plan, unless the Plan is extended further by the Board.

The Company's Board of Directors has authorized the repurchase of up to 2,121,800 shares of the Company's common stock to be used to fund the Company's dividend reinvestment plan, share compensation plans, share-based benefit plans, and employee stock purchase plan. As of December 31, 2007, the Company repurchased a total of 1,471,416 shares under this repurchase authorization. During the six months ended June 30, 2008, an additional 22,957 shares were repurchased at an average price of \$15.87 per share. No shares were repurchased during the third quarter, and in fact the Company has discontinued opportunistic repurchases of blocks of National Penn stock as well as discontinued its daily de minimus stock repurchases. These actions were taken in light of the current economic environment and have helped to preserve the Company's capital ratios.

5. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The components of the Company's basic and diluted earnings per share are as follows:

					T	Three Months Ended September 30,					
			2008			2007					
	Net	t	Average				Net Average				
(dollars in thousands,	Incon	ne	Shares	Per	r Share]	Income	Shares]	Per Share	
except per share data)	(numer	ator)	(denominator)	Aı	mount	(nı	imerator)	(denominator)		Amount	
Basic earnings per share											
Net income available to											
common stockholders	\$ 19	9,228	79,742	\$	0.24	\$	16,807	49,147	\$	0.34	
Effect of dilutive											
securities:											
Options		-	754		(0.01)		-	494		-	
Diluted earnings per											
share											
Net income available to											
common stockholders											
plus assumed											
conversions	\$ 19	9,228	80,496	\$	0.23	\$	16,807	49,641	\$	0.34	
						Nine	Months End	led September 30),		
			2008					2007			
	Net	t	Average				Net	Average			
	Incon	ne	Shares	Per	r Share]	Income	Shares]	Per Share	
	(numera	ator)	(denominator)	Aı	mount	(nı	imerator)	(denominator)		Amount	
Basic earnings per share									_		
Net income available to											
common stockholders	\$ 68	3,035	74,834	\$	0.91	\$	48,524	49,445	\$	0.98	
Effect of dilutive			,					,			
securities:											
Options		-	637		(0.01)		-	609		(0.01)	
Diluted earnings per											
share											
Net income available to											
Net income available to common stockholders											
common stockholders	\$ 68	3,035	75,471	\$	0.90	\$	48,524	50,054	\$	0.97	

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, restricted shares totaling 55,493 with an average grant price of \$16.71 per share and options to purchase shares of common stock totaling 3,988,508 with grant prices ranging from \$14.48 to \$21.49 per share were outstanding, but not used in computing the effect of dilutive securities because the option exercise price was greater than the average market price. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, restricted shares totaling 54,193 with an average grant price of \$16.71 per share and options to purchase shares of common stock totaling 3,541,751 with grant prices ranging from \$14.48 to \$21.49 were outstanding. The restricted shares were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share as the contingencies related to these shares had not been met at either the three or nine months ended September 30, 2008.

Restricted shares totaling 21,273 with grant prices ranging from \$18.82 to \$19.48 per share and options to purchase shares of common stock totaling 1,842,937 with grant prices ranging from \$17.67 to \$21.49 were outstanding for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007. The restricted shares were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share as the contingencies related to these shares had not been met at either the three or nine months ended September 30, 2007. The options were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share for the three or nine months ended September 30, 2007 because the option exercise price was greater than the average market price.

6. SEGMENT REPORTING

SFAS No. 131, Segment Reporting, establishes standards for public business enterprises to report information about operating segments in their annual financial statements and requires that those enterprises report selected information about operating segments in subsequent interim financial reports issued to shareholders. It also established standards for related disclosure about products and services, geographic areas, and major customers. Operating segments are components of an enterprise, which are evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision-maker in deciding how to allocate and assess resources and performance. The Company's chief operating decision-maker is the Chief Executive Officer. The Company has applied the aggregation criteria set forth in SFAS No. 131 for its National Penn operating segments to create one reportable segment, "Community Banking."

The Company's community banking segment consists of commercial and retail banking. The community banking business segment is managed as a single strategic unit, which generates revenue from a variety of products and services provided by National Penn Bank ("NPB") and Christiana. For example, commercial lending is dependent upon the ability of NPB and Christiana to fund themselves with retail deposits and other borrowings and to manage interest rate and credit risk. This situation is also similar for consumer and residential mortgage lending. The goodwill from the KNBT and Christiana acquisitions allocated to this reportable segment is \$273.7 million.

The Company has also identified several other operating segments. These non-reportable segments include wealth management, insurance, leasing, and the Parent and are included in the "Other" category. These operating segments within the Company's operations do not have similar characteristics to the community banking operations and do not individually or in the aggregate meet the quantitative or qualitative thresholds requiring separate disclosure. The operating segments in the "Other" category earn revenues primarily through the generation of fee income and are also aggregated based on their similar economic characteristics, products and services, type or class of customer, methods used to distribute products and services and/or nature of their regulatory environment. The identified segments reflect the manner in which financial information is currently evaluated by management. The goodwill from the KNBT and Christiana acquisitions allocated to these non-reportable segments is \$11.0 million.

The accounting policies used in this disclosure of operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies. The consolidating adjustments reflect certain eliminations of inter-segment revenues, cash and investment in subsidiaries.

As of and for the Nine Months Ended

Reportable segment-specific information and reconciliation to consolidated financial information is as follows:

	September 30, 2008								
	Community								
(dollars in thousands)	Banking	Other	Consolidated						
Total assets	\$ 9,240,770	\$ 76,025	\$ 9,316,795						
Total deposits	6,220,643	-	6,220,643						
Net interest income									
(loss)	193,028	(3,388)	189,640						
Total non-interest									
income	31,066	37,896	68,962						
Total non-interest									
expense	129,420	27,407	156,827						
Net income	63,728	4,307	68,035						
		for the Nine M							
		September 30, 2	007						
	Community								
(dollars in thousands)	Banking	Other	Consolidated						
Total assets	\$ 5,018,843	\$ 745,088	\$ 5,763,931						
Total deposits	3,927,823	0	3,927,823						
Net interest income									
(loss)	120,581	(5,072)	115,509						
Total non-interest									
income	32,816	19,926	52,742						
Total non-interest									
expense	83,866	18,063	101,929						
Net income (loss)	50,706	(2,182)	48,524						

7. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

At September 30, 2008, the Company had certain compensation plans authorizing the Company to grant various share-based employee and non-employee director awards, including common stock, options, restricted stock, restricted stock units and other stock-based awards (collectively, "Plans"). The Company accounts for these Plans in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), *Share Based Payment*.

A total of 5.3 million shares of common stock have been made available for awards to be granted under these Plans through November 30, 2014. As of September 30, 2008, 3.8 million of these shares remain available for issuance. The Company has 245,594 awards expiring during the next twelve months ended September 30, 2009, that will likely be exercised or converted and for which the Company may, but is not required to, repurchase shares for use in those circumstances.

Share-based compensation expense is included in salaries, wages and employee benefits expense in the unaudited Consolidated Statements of Income in this Report. Share-based compensation expense of \$446,000 and \$690,000 and a related income tax benefit of \$156,000 and \$241,000 were recognized for the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Share-based compensation expense of \$1.5 million and \$2.0 million and a related income tax benefit of \$522,000 and \$686,000 were recognized for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Total cash received during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 for activity under the Plans was \$4.1 million.

The total intrinsic value (market value on the date of exercise less the grant price) of stock options exercised during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 was \$7.1 million and \$2.3 million, respectively. The tax benefit recognized for option exercises during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 totaled \$2.3 million and \$724,000 respectively.

As of September 30, 2008, there was \$1.9 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock options; that cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of less than five years. There was approximately \$63,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested restricted stock unit awards as of September 30, 2008; that cost is expected to be recognized over a period of less than one year.

8. RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company has a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all employees of the Company and its subsidiaries as of January 31, 2008. The Company-sponsored pension plan provides retirement benefits under pension trust agreements. The benefits are based on years of service and the employee's compensation during the highest five consecutive years during the last ten consecutive years of employment. The Company's policy is to fund pension costs allowable for income tax purposes.

Net periodic defined benefit pension expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 included the following components:

	September 30,				
(dollars in thousands)	2008	2007			
Service cost	\$ 1,255,005	\$ 1,202,760			
Interest cost	1,367,274	1,161,612			
Expected return on plan assets	(2,065,239)	(1,733,490)			
Amortization of prior service cost	(386,877)	(386,877)			
Amortization of unrecognized net actual					
loss	167,199	334,461			
Net periodic benefit cost	\$ 337,362	\$ 578,466			
Amortization of prior service cost Amortization of unrecognized net actual loss	(386,877)	(386,877)			

In September 2008 a \$2.5 million contribution was made for the plan year 2007. No contributions to the plan for plan year 2008 were required in the nine months ended September 30, 2008. The expected contribution to the pension plan for plan year 2008 is approximately \$2.5 million.

Employees from the KNBT merger participate in multi-employer defined benefit pension plans, both of which were frozen prior to the acquisition. The expected contribution to these plans for plan year 2008 is not yet determined. No contributions to the plans were required in the nine months ended September 30, 2008.

9. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

GAAP Hierarchy

In May 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 162, *The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles*, (SFAS No. 162). This statement identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles to be used in the preparation of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") in the United States. The statement is not expected to result in a change in current practice or have a material impact on the Company.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets

In April 2008, the FASB posted FASB Staff Position ("FSP") No. 142-3, *Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets*, (FSP FAS 142-3). This statement amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement No. 142, *Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets*. The intent of the FSP is to improve the consistency between the useful life of a recognized intangible asset and the period of expected cash flows, particularly as used to measure fair value in business combinations. The FSP is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Determination of Participating Securities

In June 2008, the FASB posted FASB Staff Position No. EITF 03-6-1, *Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities*, (FSP EITF 03-6-1). This statement addressed whether instruments granted in share-based payment transactions are participating securities prior to vesting and, therefore, need to be included in the calculation of earnings per share ("EPS") as described in FASB Statement No. 128, *Earnings per Share*. The FSP is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008 with prior period EPS data adjusted retrospectively to conform to its provisions, and is not expected to have a material effect on the Company's EPS.

Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, *Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities* (SFAS No. 161), which amends SFAS No. 133. The statement requires enhanced disclosures about an entity's derivative and hedging activities, specifically, how and why an entity uses derivative instruments; how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS No. 133 and its related interpretations; how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity's financial position, financial performance, and cash flows. SFAS 161 is effective for all entities for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 161 to have a significant impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements

At its September 2006 meeting, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") reached a final consensus on Issue 06-4, *Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements*. In accordance with the EITF consensus, an agreement by an employer to share a portion of the proceeds of a life insurance policy with an employee during the postretirement period is a postretirement benefit arrangement required to be accounted for under SFAS No. 106 or Accounting Principles Board Opinion (APB) No 12, "Omnibus Opinion – 1967." Furthermore, the purchase of a split-dollar life insurance policy does not constitute a settlement under SFAS No. 106 and, therefore, a liability for the postretirement obligation must be recognized under SFAS No. 106 if the benefit is offered under an arrangement that constitutes a plan or under APB No. 12 if it is not part of a plan. The provisions of EITF 06-4 were applied through a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the year of adoption, 2008. As a result of the adoption of EITF 06-4, the Company recognized a liability for future benefits amounting to \$2.1 million with an offsetting adjustment to retained earnings. Future accrual of benefits, over the service period, will affect earnings in the period recognized.

10. LITIGATION

In the normal course of business, the Company has been named as a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the ultimate outcome of these suits cannot be ascertained at this time, it is the opinion of management that the resolution of such suits will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations of the Company.

11. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses interest rate swaps ("swaps") to manage its interest rate risk as well as to facilitate customer transactions and meet their financing needs. These swaps qualify as derivatives, but are not designated as hedging instruments. The Company had fair value commercial loan swaps with an aggregate notional amount of \$482.2 million at September 30, 2008. The fair value of the swaps is included in other assets and other liabilities and the change in fair value is recorded in current earnings as other income or other expense. The Company's swaps are marked-to-market quarterly. At inception, the Company did not exchange any cash to enter into these swaps and therefore, no initial investment was recognized.

Swap contracts involve the risk of dealing with counterparties and their ability to meet contractual terms. When the fair value of a derivative instrument contract is positive, this generally indicates that the counterparty or customer owes the Company, and results in credit risk to the Company. When the fair value of a derivative instrument contract is negative, the Company owes the customer or counterparty and therefore, has no credit risk. The net amount receivable (payable) at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 was \$0.

The Company's credit exposure on interest rate swaps is limited to the Company's net favorable value and interest payments of all swaps from each counterparty. The Company minimizes the credit risk in derivative instruments by including derivative credit risk in its credit underwriting procedures, and by entering into transactions with high-quality counterparties that are reviewed periodically by the Company's treasury function. At September 30, 2008, the Company's credit exposure relating to interest rate swaps was not material.

A summary of the Company's interest rate swaps is included in the following table:

		As of September 30, 2008									As	of Decen	nber	31, 2007
			Est	imated		Weighted-Average							Es	stimated
	N	otional		Fair	Yea	ars to	Re	ceive	Pa	y	N	lotional		Fair
(dollars in thousands)	A	mount	7	/alue	Ma	turity	R	Rate	Ra	te	Α	mount		Value
Interest rate swap														
agreements:														
Pay fixed/receive variable														
swaps	\$	241,096	\$	(7,496)		5.91		5.82%		5.98%	\$	130,342	\$	(6,660)
Pay variable/receive fixed		241,096		7,496		5.91		5.98%		5.82%		130,342		6,660
Total swaps	\$	482,192	\$	_		5.91		5.90%		5.90%	\$	260,684	\$	-

12. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

On February 15, 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities" (SFAS No. 159), which gives entities the option to measure eligible financial assets, financial liabilities and Company commitments at fair value (i.e., the fair value option), on an instrument-by-instrument basis, that are otherwise not permitted to be accounted for at fair value under other accounting standards. The election to use the fair value option is available when an entity first recognizes a financial asset or financial liability or upon entering into a Company commitment. Subsequent changes in fair value must be recorded in earnings. Additionally, SFAS No. 159 allowed for a one-time election for existing positions upon adoption. The resulting transition adjustment was recorded to beginning retained earnings. The transition adjustment to beginning retained earnings in 2007 was a charge of \$1.7 million related to the write-off of deferred financing costs of \$1.5 million and an initial fair value adjustment of \$278,000.

The Company early adopted SFAS No. 159 as of January 1, 2007 and elected the fair value option for one specific financial instrument which is a fixed rate subordinated debenture relating to its retail offering to individual consumers and investors of trust preferred securities under the Company's Capital Trust II. The Company has no other similar subordinated debentures, as the subordinated debentures remaining are variable rate financial instruments supporting variable rate trust preferred securities issued to institutional investors on a pooled basis.

Specifically, the fair value option was applied to the Company's only fixed rate subordinated debt liabilities with a cost basis of \$65.2 million. The fair value as of September 30, 2008 was \$57.2 million. Other operating income includes a gain of \$7.6 million for the change in fair value of the subordinated debt for three months and \$5.5 million for nine months ended September 30, 2008. This subordinated debt has a fixed rate of 7.85% and a maturity date of September 30, 2032 with a call provision after September 30, 2007. The Company believes that by electing the fair value option for this financial instrument, it will positively impact the Company's ability to manage interest rate risk. Specifically, the Company believes that it will provide more comparable accounting treatment for this long-term fixed rate debt with the Company's long-term fair valued assets for which the debt is a funding instrument, such as the long-term municipal bonds held in the Company's investment portfolio. In addition, it provides more consistent accounting treatment with the Company's remaining subordinated debt liabilities, which are all variable rate, totaling \$77.3 million.

This funding liability is a very long-term, fixed rate liability with a very long duration. Since its origination, changing asset structures have led to shorter maturity and duration assets that in today's environment no longer match up well with a very long duration liability. Fair valuing this liability will provide the restructuring flexibility to better match shorter duration assets with more comparable liabilities. The Company evaluates its funding sources on a periodic basis to maximize its interest rate risk management effectiveness. The Company considers the fair value option a mechanism to match its assets and liabilities and will consider it for similar liabilities in the future.

Simultaneously with the adoption of SFAS No. 159, the Company early adopted SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS No. 157) effective January 1, 2007. SFAS No. 157 clarifies that fair value is an exit price, representing the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. Under SFAS No. 157, fair value measurements are not adjusted for transaction costs. SFAS No. 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under SFAS No. 157 are described below:

Basis of Fair Value Measurement:

- Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;
- Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or liability;
- Level 3 Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable (i.e., supported by little or no market activity).

A financial instrument's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The types of instruments valued based on quoted market prices in active markets include most U.S. government and agency securities, many other sovereign government obligations, liquid mortgage products, active listed equities and most money market securities. Such instruments are generally classified within Level 1 or Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. As required by SFAS No. 157, the Company does not adjust the quoted price for such instruments.

The types of instruments valued based on quoted prices in markets that are not active, broker or dealer quotations, or alternative pricing sources with reasonable levels of price transparency include most investment-grade and high-yield corporate bonds, less liquid mortgage products, less liquid listed equities, state, municipal and provincial obligations, and certain physical commodities. Such instruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Level 3 is for positions that are not traded in active markets or are subject to transfer restrictions. Valuations are adjusted to reflect illiquidity and/or non-transferability, and such adjustments are generally based on available market evidence. In the absence of such evidence, management's best estimate is used. Management's best estimate consists of both internal and external support on certain Level 3 investments. Internal cash flow models using a present value formula along with indicative exit pricing obtained from broker/dealers were used to support fair value of certain Level 3 investments. Subsequent to inception, management only changes Level 3 inputs and assumptions when corroborated by evidence such as transactions in similar instruments, completed or pending third-party transactions in the underlying investment or comparable entities, subsequent rounds of financing, recapitalizations and other transactions across the capital structure, offerings in the equity or debt markets, and changes in financial ratios or cash flows.

The majority of the Company's investments fair valued under Level 3 criteria consist of the Company's stock ownership in both the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh and the Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, part of the membership requirements of these organizations. There is no trading market for these securities which are subject to redemption by the issuers at par, representing both the carrying value and the fair value on the Company's books.

The subordinated debt is measured based on an unadjusted quoted price in an active market on the final day of each month. This unadjusted quoted price qualifies for a Level 1 fair value measurement represented in SFAS No. 157.

Interest rate swap agreements are measured by alternative pricing sources with reasonable levels of price transparency in markets that are not active. Based on the complex nature of interest rate swap agreements, the markets these instruments trade in are not as efficient and are less liquid than that of the more mature Level 1 markets. These markets do however have comparable, observable inputs in which an alternative pricing source values these assets in order to arrive at a fair market value. These characteristics classify interest rate swap agreements as Level 2 as represented in SFAS No. 157.

The following table sets forth the Company's financial assets and liabilities that were accounted for at fair values on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2008 by level within the fair value hierarchy. As required by SFAS No. 157, financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement:

	Quote	d Prices	S	ignificant				
	in Active			Other		Significant		Balance
	Mark	ets for	O	Observable		servable		as of
	Idei	ntical					S	eptember
	As	sets		Inputs	Inputs			30,
	(Level 1)		((Level 2)	(Le	evel 3)		2008
(dollars in thousands)								
Assets								
Investment securities available								
for sale	\$	9,900	\$	1,502,216	\$	75,736	\$	1,587,852
Interest rate locks		-		17		-		17
Interest rate swap agreements		-		7,496		-		7,496
Liabilities								
Subordinated debt	\$	57,186	\$	-	\$	-	\$	57,186
Interest rate swap agreements		-		7,496		-		7,496

The following table presents additional information about assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and for which the Company has utilized Level 3 inputs to determine fair value:

(dollars in thousands)	Sec Avail	stment urities able for
		Sale
Assets		
Beginning balance December 31, 2007	\$	194,047
Total gains/(losses) - (realized/unrealized	ed):	
Included in earnings		-
Included in other comprehensive		
loss		(26,991)
Purchases, issuances, and settlements		3,147
Transfer into level 3 from KNBT and		
Christiana		44,813
Transfer out to held to maturity		(139,280)
Ending balance September 30, 2008	\$	75,736

Both observable and unobservable inputs may be used to determine the fair value of positions that the Company has classified within the Level 3 category. As a result, any unrealized gains and losses for assets within the Level 3 category may include changes in fair value attributable to both observable (e.g., changes in market interest rates) and unobservable (e.g., expected cash flows as adjusted for risk developed using the reporting entity's own data) inputs.

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis:

The following table sets forth the Company's financial assets subject to fair value adjustments (impairment) on a nonrecurring basis as they are valued at the lower of cost or market. Assets are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement (in thousands):

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Markets for Other Significant Balance [Dollars in Thousands] Identical Observable Unobservable of Assets (Level Inputs (Level Inputs Septen 1) 2) (Level 3) 30, 20	nber
Assets	
Loans and leases held	
for sale \$ 5,317 \$ - \$	5,317
Impaired loans, net - 22,426	2,426
Interest rate locks - 17 -	17

Impaired loans totaled \$26.2 million with a specific reserve of \$3.8 million at September 30, 2008, compared to \$15.2 million with a specific reserve of \$613,000 at December 31, 2007. Impaired loans are evaluated and valued at the time the loan is identified as impaired, at the lower of cost or market value. Market value is measured based on the value of the collateral securing these loans and is classified at a level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. Collateral may be real estate and/or business assets including equipment, inventory and/or accounts receivable. The value of real estate collateral is determined based on appraisals by qualified licensed appraisers hired by the Company. The value of business equipment, inventory and accounts receivable collateral is based on net book value on the business' financial statements and if necessary discounted based on management's review and analysis. Appraised and reported values may be discounted based on management's historical knowledge, changes in market conditions from the time of valuation, and/or management's expertise and knowledge of the client and client's business. Impaired loans are reviewed and evaluated on at least a quarterly basis for additional impairment and adjusted accordingly, based on the same factors identified above.

Other-than-Temporary Impairment

Each quarter, the Company reviews its investment portfolio to determine whether unrealized losses are temporary, based on an evaluation of the creditworthiness of the issuers/guarantors as well as the underlying collateral, if applicable, as well as the continuing performance of the securities. Management also evaluates other facts and circumstances that may be indicative of an other-than-temporary impairment condition. This includes, but is not limited to, an evaluation of the type of security and length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost as well as certain collateral related characteristics. The review of the portfolio revealed three securities – a synthetic Collateralized Debt Obligation and two equities - had other-than-temporary impairment.

A synthetic CDO (Collateralized Debt Obligation) - the Company's only investment of this type - was a \$20 million, AA-rated instrument that referenced 100 credits. During the third quarter, the portfolio suffered four credit events within the reference companies, and subsequent to September 30, 2008, the portfolio suffered an additional three credit events. At this point, in the context of the guidance provided by FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, management determined that this investment was other-than-temporarily impaired. Due to the severity of the impairment, the Company took a non-cash charge on the entire amount of the investment. This write-down was in the Non-Interest Income section of the Income Statement.

Temporary Impairment

Based on an evaluation of the creditworthiness of the issuers/guarantors as well as the underlying collateral, if applicable, as well as the continuing performance of the securities, the Company has determined that unrealized losses are temporary in the remainder of the investment portfolio. Management also evaluates other facts and circumstances that may be indicative of an other-than-temporary impairment condition. This includes, but is not limited to, an evaluation of the type of security and length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost as well as certain collateral related characteristics.

- Trust Preferred Pools/Collateralized Debt Obligations During the second quarter of 2008, CDO investments were reclassified from Available-For-Sale to Held-To-Maturity. This demonstrates the Company's intent to hold these investments to maturity. The reclassification of these investments had no impact on capital ratios at September 30, 2008. The Company's unrealized loss in this category is related to general market conditions and the resultant lack of liquidity in the market. The severity of the impairments in relation to the carrying amounts of the individual investments is consistent with market developments. The Company's analysis for each investment performed at the CUSIP level, shows that the credit quality of the individual bonds ranges from good to deteriorating. Credit risk does exist and an individual issuer in a pool could default which could affect the ultimate collectibility of contractual amounts. Management has reviewed, and will continue to review, possible other-than-temporary impairment of its portfolio in the context of the guidance provided by FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1. Should an other-than temporary impairment charge be necessary, the Company anticipates that this would occur on a pool-by-pool basis and therefore the charges would be spread over time. As of the filing date of this 10-Q, management concluded, as a result of its review, that other-than-temporary impairment did not exist due to the continuing performance or the collateral structure of the individual investments and the Company's ability and intent to hold these investments to recovery of fair value, which may be maturity. Ultimately, the quality of these Trust Preferred Pools/CDO investments will depend on the financial strength of the individual banks and insurance companies who issued debt into these pools, coupled with the protections afforded to the rated class holders within the structure of each pool.
- <u>Equities</u> The Company's portfolio of common stock investments consists of mid-Atlantic-based banks and banking companies which were purchased as long-term investments. The unrealized loss in this category is due to general market conditions for financial stocks, which is a sector that is currently out of favor in the capital markets. The severity of the impairment in relation to the carrying amounts of the individual investments is consistent with market developments. Management has evaluated the recovery period and determined that the investment's value will be recovered in that period; it does not consider these long-term investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at September 30, 2008.
- All Other Investments The unrealized losses in all other Company investments is primarily caused by the movement of interest rates. The contractual terms of these investments do not permit the issuer to settle the securities at a price less than the par value of the investment. Because the Company has the ability and intent to hold these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, the Company does not consider those investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at September 30, 2008.

The Company has the ability and the intent to hold these securities through to recovery on the unrealized losses. The ability and intent of the Company is demonstrated by the fact that the Company is well capitalized and has no need to sell these securities. Unrealized losses as of September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007 were considered temporary and at that time, the Company had the ability and intent to hold these investments until recovery of fair value, which may be maturity.

13. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

The Company considers cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits in banks and federal funds sold as cash equivalents for the purposes of reporting cash flows. Cash paid for interest and taxes is as follows:

`	Nin	Nine Months Ended September 30						
(dollars in thousands)		2008		2007				
Interest	\$	\$ 168,584		140,730				
Taxes		18,500		12,537				

The Company's investing and financing activities that affected assets or liabilities, but that did not result in cash receipts or cash payments were as follows:

(dollars in thousands)	Nine Months Ended September 30,			
		2008 2007		
Transfers of loans to other real estate	\$	1,744	\$	626
Transfers of loans to investments in				
securitizations		-		26,800
Other than temporary impairment investments		20,000		-
Transfer of investment securities from available-				
for-sale				
to held-to maturity		139,280		-
Non-cash share based compensation plan				
transactions		2,478		3,980

Supplemental cash flow disclosures – reconciliation of cash received in acquisitions:

	Ni	Nine Months Ended Septe 30,		
(dollars in thousands)	2008 20		2007	
Details of acquisition:				
Fair value of assets acquired	\$	3,160,697	-	
Fair value of liabilities assumed		(2,664,059)	-	
Stock issued for acquisitions		(484,574)	-	
Cash paid for acquisitions		12,064	-	
Cash and cash equivalents acquired with				
acquisitions		47,916	-	
Cash equivalents received in excess of cash				
paid for businesses acquired	\$	35,852		

Item 2.Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis is intended to assist in understanding and evaluating the major changes in the earnings performance and financial condition of the Company with a primary focus on an analysis of operating results. Current performance does not guarantee and may not be indicative of similar performance in the future. The Company's consolidated financial statements are unaudited, and as such, are subject to year-end examination. The financial results discussed here include financial results of Christiana from January 4, 2008 and KNBT from February 1, 2008. The financial results for the three and nine months ending September 30, 2007 did not include financial results from Christiana or KNBT.

The Company's strategic plan provides for it to operate within growth markets while performing at a profitability level which exceeds peer averages . Specifically, management is focused on diversification of revenue sources and increased market penetration in growing geographic areas through balanced acquisition and organic growth.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company recorded net income totaling \$19.2 million, a \$2.4 million or 14.4% increase as compared with \$16.8 million over the same 2007 period. Diluted earnings per share was \$0.23 for the three month period ending September 30, 2008, an \$0.11 or 32.4% decrease over same period in 2007.

The Company reported net income of \$68.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008. This represented a \$19.5 million or 40.2% increase over the \$48.5 million reported for the nine months ended September 30, 2007. Diluted earnings per share for the nine months ending September 30, 2008 was \$0.90, a \$0.07 or 7.2% decrease over the same 2007 period. The change in the percentage increase in net income when compared to the percentage decrease in earnings per share is due to the larger number of weighted average common shares outstanding, principally resulting from the acquisitions of Christiana and KNBT.

For both the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, net income was affected by an after-tax fair market unrealized gain of \$4.9 million and \$3.6 million, respectively in NPB Capital Trust II Preferred Securities, as well as an after-tax unrealized loss of \$13.0 million resulting from an other-than-temporary impairment charge on the Company's entire investment in a synthetic collateralized debt obligation. Excluding these adjustments, core earnings for the three month period ending September 30, 2008 was \$27.3 million or \$0.34 per diluted share. Diluted earnings per share was \$0.34 for the three months ended September 30, 2007. Management believes core earnings is useful in assessing the Company's performance excluding material non-recurring events.

The following table reconciles this non-GAAP core earnings performance measure to the GAAP performance measure of net income and diluted earnings per share.

	Thre	e Months		
	Ended			
(dollars in thousands)	_	ember 30, 2008		
Net Income	\$	19,228		
After tax unrealized fair market value gain on NPB				
Capital Trust II Preferred Securities		(4,967)		
After tax other than temporary impairment				
charge				
on synthetic CDO investment		13,000		
Core net income	\$	27,261		
Diluted earnings per share	\$	0.23		
After tax unrealized fair market value gain on NPB				
Capital Trust II Preferred Securities		(0.06)		
After tax other than temporary impairment				
charge				
on synthetic CDO investment		0.17		
Core diluted earnings per share	\$	0.34		

An additional factor contributing to the increase in net income for the three and nine month September 30, 2008 period over similar periods in 2007 was the acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana. The financial results of Christiana and KNBT were included as of January 4, 2008 and February 1, 2008, respectively.

For the nine month period ended September 30, 2008, the annualized return on average shareholders' equity and annualized return on average assets were 9.34% and 1.04% compared to 11.94% and 1.17% for the comparable period in 2007. The return on average tangible equity was 20.62% as of September 30, 2008 and 24.72% as of September 30, 2007.

Return on average tangible equity is supplemental financial information determined by a method other than in accordance with GAAP. Management uses this non-GAAP measure in its analysis of the Company's performance. Annualized net income return on average tangible equity excludes the average balance of acquisition-related goodwill and intangibles in determining average tangible shareholders' equity. Banking and financial institution regulators also exclude goodwill and intangibles from shareholders' equity when assessing the capital adequacy of a financial institution. Management believes the presentation of this financial measure excluding the impact of these items provides useful supplemental information that is essential to a proper understanding of the financial results of the Company, as it provides a method to assess management's success in utilizing the Company's tangible capital. This disclosure should not be viewed as a substitute for results determined in accordance with GAAP, nor is it necessarily comparable to non-GAAP performance measures that may be presented by other companies.

The following table reconciles this non-GAAP performance measure to the GAAP performance measure, return on average shareholders' equity:

	Septem	ber 30,
(dollars in thousands, percentages		
annualized)	2008	2007
Return on average shareholders' equity	9.34%	11.94%
Effect of goodwill and intangibles	11.28%	12.78%
Return on average tangible equity	20.62%	24.72%
Average tangible equity excludes		
acquisition		
related average goodwill and intangibles:		
Average shareholders' equity	\$ 973,495	\$ 543,218
Average goodwill and intangibles	(532,771)	(280,795)
Average tangible equity	\$ 440,724	\$ 262,423

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES, JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to GAAP and predominant practice within the financial services industry. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The following accounting policies comprise those that management believes are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating our reported financial results:

- · allowance for loan and lease losses;
- · goodwill impairment;
- · deferred tax assets, liabilities, and uncertain tax positions;
- · share-based compensation;
- · fair value measurements, including assessment of other than temporary impairment; and
- · business combinations.

With the exception of the modifications to the methodology for determining the components of allowance for loan and lease losses, there have been no material changes in the Company's critical accounting policies, judgments and estimates including in assumptions or estimation techniques utilized as compared to the Company's most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K. For details of these modifications, please see the discussion on the allowance for loan and lease losses in Results of Operations.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net income for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was \$19.2 million, a \$2.4 million or 14.4% increase over \$16.8 million in net income for the three months ended September 30, 2007. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company's net income was \$68.0 million, a \$19.5 million or 40.2% increase as compared with \$48.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2007. The Company's performance has been, and will continue to be, in part influenced by regional economic conditions, including the general interest rate environment, and conditions in the real estate market.

Net interest income is the difference between interest income earned on assets and interest expense paid on liabilities. Net interest income for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was \$66.9 million, an increase of \$27.9 million or 71.2%, compared to the \$39.1 million for the same 2007 period. Interest income for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was \$120.7 million, a \$35.0 million or 40.8% increase as compared with \$85.7 million for the same period in 2007. The increase is primarily due to a higher level of interest earning assets attributable to the acquisitions of Christiana and KNBT. This increase was offset by lower interest rates for the comparable periods. Interest expense for three months ended September 30, 2008 was \$53.8 million, an increase of \$7.1 million or 15.3% compared to \$46.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2007. The primary reason for the increase was the result of the balance sheet growth from the two mergers which closed during the first quarter, offset by lower rates on deposits and borrowings.

Net interest income for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was \$189.6 million, a \$74.1 million or 64.2% increase over the \$115.5 million reported net interest income for the comparable 2007 period. Interest income for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was \$350.6 million, a \$101.7 million or 40.8% increase over the same period in 2007. Interest expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was \$161.0 million, a \$27.5 million or 20.6% increase over \$133.5 million for the comparable period in 2007. The increases in all categories were primarily attributable to the aforementioned reasons.

The following table presents average balances, average rates and interest rate spread information:

Average Balances, Average Rates, and Interest Rate Margin*

	Nine Months Ended September 30,								
		2008							
		Interest	Average		Interest	Average			
	Average	Income/	Yield/	Average	Income/	Yield/			
(dollars in thousands)	Balance	Expense	Rate	Balance	Expense	Rate			
Interest-earning assets									
Interest bearing balances with banks									
and federal funds sold	\$ 24,345	\$ 576	3.16%	\$ 7,103	\$ 166	3.12 %			
Investment securities*	1,908,169	79,784	5.59%	1,310,588	56,515	5.77 %			
Total loans and leases*	5,829,145	285,341	6.54%	3,698,998 2	203,882	7.37 %			
Total earnings assets	\$ 7,761,659	\$ 365,701	6.29%	\$ 5,016,689	\$ 260,563	6.94 %			
Interest-bearing liabilities									
Interest bearing deposits	\$ 5,111,137	\$ 108,137	2.83%	\$ 3,300,202	\$ 92,168	3.73 %			
Short-term borrowings	713,452	15,750	2.96%	478,797	14,900	4.16%			
Long-term borrowings	1,121,623	37,096	4.41%	677,227	26,394	5.21 %			
Total interest-bearing liabilities	\$ 6,946,212	\$ 160,983	3.10%	\$ 4,456,226	\$ 133,462	4.00 %			
INTEREST RATE MARGIN**		\$ 204,718	3.52%		\$ 127,101	3.39 %			
Tax equivalent interest		(15,078)	-0.26%		(11,592)	-0.31 %			
Net interest income		\$ 189,640	3.26%		\$ 115,509	3.08 %			

^{*}Full taxable equivalent basis, using a 35% effective tax rate.

The following table presents the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for major components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. It distinguishes between the increase related to higher outstanding balances and that due to the levels and volatility of interest rates. For each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, information is provided on changes attributable to (i) changes in volume (i.e., changes in volume multiplied by old rate) and (ii) changes in rate (i.e., changes in rate multiplied by old volume). For purposes of this table, variance not solely due to rate or volume is allocated to the volume variance. Changes attributable to both rate and volume that cannot be segregated have been allocated proportionately to the change due to volume and the change due to rate in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each. The information is presented on a taxable equivalent basis, using an effective rate of 35%:

		Nine Months Ended				
(dollars in thousands)	September 30, 2008 over 2007				2007	
Increase (decrease) due to:	7	Volume	Rate		Total	
Interest Income:					,	
Interest bearing deposits in banks and fed						
funds sold	\$	403	\$ 7	\$	410	
Investment securities		25,769	(2,500)		23,269	
Total loans and leases		117,410	(35,951)		81,459	
Total interest income	\$	143,582	\$ (38,444)	\$	105,138	
Interest Expense:						
Interest bearing deposits	\$	50,564	\$ (34,597)	\$	15,967	
Short-term borrowings		7,302	(6,396)		906	
Long-term borrowings		17,320	(6,672)		10,648	
Total interest expense	\$	75,186	\$ (47,665)	\$	27,521	
Increase in net interest income	\$	68,396	\$ 9,221	\$	77,617	

^{**}Represents the difference between interest earned and interest paid, divided by total earning assets.

²Loans outstanding, net of unearned income, include non-accruing loans.

³Fee income included.

Net interest income, on a full taxable equivalent basis, increased \$77.6 million in the first nine months of 2008, as compared to the same period in 2007. This change is impacted by volume and rate. Volume had a positive impact as the increase in interest income due to higher interest earning assets was greater than the increase in interest expense on the growth in interest-bearing liabilities. Rate also had a positive impact in that decreases in interest income from lower rates on assets were more than offset by lower rates on interest-bearing liabilities. The growth in interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities resulted from both organic growth and the acquisitions occurring in 2008.

Net interest margin on a full taxable equivalent basis, defined as net interest income divided by total interest earning assets, was 3.52% during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to 3.39% during the nine months ended September 30, 2007. The margin was impacted by continued competitive pressures along with the impact of falling rates and the acquisitions described above. The cost of attracting and holding deposited funds along with competition for credit quality loans creates pressure on the net interest margin. Additionally, the acquisition of KNBT resulted in fair value adjustments to loans and deposits in the third quarter of 2008 which, when accreted during the quarter, resulted in increases to net interest margin amounting to 17 basis points, and reflected a market rate of return on those acquired assets and liabilities.

Management conducts a quarterly analysis of the loan portfolio which includes any loan designated as having a high risk profile including but not limited to, loans classified as "Substandard" or "Doubtful" as defined by regulation, loans criticized internally or designated as "Special Mention", delinquencies, expirations, overdrafts, loans to customers having experienced recent operating losses and loans identified by management as impaired. The analysis is performed to determine the amount which would be adequate to absorb probable losses contained in the loan portfolio and results in the adjustment of the allowance for loan and lease losses ("ALLL"). The analytical process is regularly reviewed and adjustments may be made based on the assessments of internal and external influences on credit quality. During the third quarter 2008 analysis of the ALLL, a variety of factors were considered, some of which included:

- . General economic conditions;
- . Trends in charge-offs for each loan type;
- . The level of nonperforming assets, including loans over 90 days delinquent and impaired loans;
- . A review of portfolio concentration of any type, either customer, industry loan type, collateral or risk grade; and
- . Levels of criticized loans.

The following table shows the composition of the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses:

(dollars in	31/2008	10	101 10007					
thousands)	9/3	0/2008*	6/3	6/30/2008*		*		/31/2007
Specific reserves	\$	3,764	\$	3,068	\$	2,310	\$	613
Allocated reserves		65,844		75,368		78,708		54,162
Unallocated reserves		14,088		3,206		613		122
	\$	83,696	\$	81,642	\$	81,631	\$	54,897

^{*} Includes Christiana and KNBT. Both were acquired during the first quarter of 2008.

The following table shows asset quality indicators for the periods presented:

	3/31/2008							
(dollars in thousands)	9/3	30/2008*	6/	30/2008*		*	12	/31/2007
Nonperforming loans	\$	28,741	\$	21,783	\$	23,818	\$	15,285
Nonperforming loans to total								
loans		0.46%	ó	0.36%		0.40%		0.39%
Delinquent loans	\$	19,525	\$	20,264	\$	20,790	\$	7,041
Delinquent loans to total loans		0.31%	ó	0.33%		0.35%		0.18%
Classified loans	\$	167,049	\$	110,184	\$	104,730	\$	68,970
Classified loans to total loans		2.69%	ó	1.80%		1.74%		1.78%
Tier 1 capital and ALLL	\$	727,881	\$	723,865	\$	704,218	\$	454,063
Classified loans to tier 1 capital								
and ALLL		22.95%	ó	15.22%		14.87%		15.19%
Total loans	\$ (5,207,621	\$	6,133,598	\$ 6	5,012,864	\$ 3	3,875,253

^{*} Includes Christiana and KNBT. Both were acquired during the first quarter of 2008.

Specific Reserve

The first element of the ALLL is an estimation of losses specific to individual impaired loans. In this process, specific reserves are established based on an analysis of the most probable sources of repayment including liquidation of collateral or the market value of the loan itself. The specific allowances related to impaired loans are set forth in the previous table detailing the components of the ALLL. Specific reserves have historically represented a small component of the overall reserve, and fluctuate based on changes in the underlying loans and charge-offs.

Allocated Reserve

The second element of the ALLL, the allocated reserves, represents a general allowance for loan pools where the loans are not individually evaluated, though rated according to a ten-point quality matrix. This amount is determined by applying loss factors to pools of loans within the portfolio having similar risk characteristics. The allocated reserves are determined using a baseline factor that is an average of the rolling twelve month net charge-off ratios over the past five years multiplied by the average life of each pool of loans.. Prior to this quarter the Company used a rolling eight quarter chargeoff experience to create the baseline factor. Adjustments may be made to baseline factors for some or all pools based on the assessment of internal and external influences on credit quality not fully reflected in the historical loss or risk-rating data. These may include elements such as changes in credit underwriting, concentration risk and/or other recent observable asset quality trends, as well as an assessment of current economic conditions. The Company evaluates the ALLL methodology for appropriate enhancements. During the third quarter of 2008 the Company made adjustments to its methodology which added quantitative factors to the measurements of these internal and external influences which resulted in a redistribution of the allocated and unallocated reserves. Specifically, the way in which environmental factors are quantified was reviewed and adjusted causing a reduction in allocated reserves and an increase in the unallocated reserves without changing the overall level of reserves. It is likely that the methodology will continue to evolve over time. Allocated reserves are presented in the previous table detailing the components of the ALLL.

The Company's ten-year average of the annual net charge-off rate for the years beginning with 1998 through and including 2007 expressed as a percentage of outstanding loans was 0.28%, in line with the 0.29% loss rate for 2007. The Company's net charge offs were \$11.1 million for the nine months ending September 30, 2008 compared to the \$6.0 million charged off during the same nine month period in 2007. The increase is the result of the acquisition of Christiana and KNBT and the growth in loans outstanding. When annualized the first nine months of 2008 and 2007 had net charge off rates expressed as a percentage of total loans of 0.24% and 0.21% respectively.

As referenced in the asset quality table, the levels of delinquency and nonperforming loans have remained stable for the periods presented. These are primary factors in the determination of the ALLL as described previously. When compared to total loans, nonperforming loans have ranged from 0.24% to 0.46% over the periods from 2004 through the first nine months of 2008. At September 30, 2008, nonperforming loans totaled \$28.7 million, or 0.46% of total loans.

Delinquent loans ranged between 0.11% and 0.35% of total loans during the periods from 2004 through September 30, 2008. These loans are considered performing and exclude nonaccrual loans, restructured loans and loans 90 days or more delinquent and still accruing interest (all of which are considered nonperforming). Since delinquency often precedes charge-off, and delinquent loans are reviewed for possible risk classification changes, the ALLL is sensitive to increases in this category. Delinquent loans at September 30, 2008 were \$19.5 million compared to \$20.3 at June 30, 2008 and \$20.8 million at March 31, 2008 and equaled 0.31%, 0.33% and 0.35% of total loans as of these dates, respectively. Delinquent loan balances were \$7.1 million or 0.18% at December 31, 2007.

Classified loan balances have a direct impact on the ALLL. As of September 30, 2008, classified loans relative to total loans amounted to 2.69%, as compared with 1.80% at June 30, 2008, 1.74% at March 31, 2008 and 1.78% at December 31, 2007. The increase in the third quarter resulted from changes in the classification of certain loans from "special mention" to "substandard" in recognition of the increased risk associated with real estate development projects and evidence that borrowers have experienced the effects of an economic slow down. Management also finds it relevant to compare classified loans to Tier 1 capital, including the ALLL. This ratio at year end 2007 was 15.19% as compared to 22.95% at September 30, 2008.

Unallocated Reserve

The third element of the ALLL is the unallocated reserve that addresses inherent probable losses not included elsewhere in the ALLL. The increase in the unallocated portion of the reserve was due to the modification in methodology previously described above under the Allocated Reserve section. The unallocated reserve supports uncertainties within the following portfolios:

- Our Syndicated Commercial portfolio has no loss experience to date. Given the typical highly leveraged financial position of the borrowers, it is probable some losses will occur going forward.
- Real Estate portfolio, particularly Residential tract development. Given the continued declines in residential housing market, it's probable
 that we will experience credit performance problems in this portfolio as established interest reserves are exhausted and collateral values
 decline.
- · Consumer portfolio, specifically our Home Equity portfolio. As home prices decline the collateral coverage we have for our junior lien position credits will decline so our loss experience is likely to increase.

The acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana impacted the level of reserves, collectively adding \$25.9 million to the ALLL, \$4.8 million in nonperforming loans, \$23.8 million in classified loans, and \$2.0 billion in total loan balances, at the time of acquisition.

The Company considers overall adequacy subsequent to acquisitions. Historical factors have been updated where appropriate to reflect the relevant experience of the acquired portfolios prior to the merger. That experience was reflected in the provision for loan losses made in the three quarters of 2008.

Based on the Company's quarterly analysis of the allowance for loan and lease losses the Company made a provision for the third quarter 2008 of \$6.9 million. This represents an increase of \$3.2 and \$3.5 million compared to the provisions for the quarters ended June 30, 2008, and March 31, 2008, respectively. Company management believes that the allowance for loan and lease losses of \$83.7 million, or 1.35% of total loans and leases at September 30, 2008, is appropriately positioned based on its review of overall credit quality indicators and ongoing loan monitoring processes.

The following table shows detailed information and ratios pertaining to the Company's loans and asset quality:

	C	4 1	Т	N 1
	5	eptember	L	December
		30,		31,
(dollars in thousands)	2008			2007
Restructured loans	\$	628	\$	
Non-accrual loans and leases		25,562		15,198
Loans and leases past due 90 or more days as to				
interest or principal		2,551		87
Total nonperforming loans and leases	\$	28,741	\$	15,285
Other real estate owned		1,623		-
Total nonperforming assets	\$	30,364	\$	15,285
Total loans and leases, including loans held for sale	\$	6,207,621	\$	3,875,253
Average total loans and leases	\$	5,829,145	\$	3,825,406
Allowance for loan and lease losses	\$	83,696	\$	54,897
Allowance for loan and lease losses to:				
Nonperforming assets		275.64%	Ò	359.20%
Total loans and leases		1.35%	ò	1.42%
Average total loans and leases		1.44%	Ó	1.44%

An analysis of loan and lease charge-offs for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 as compared to 2007 is as follows:

	For Nine Months				For Three Months			
	Ended			Ended				
(dollars in thousands)	September 30,			September 30,				
	2008	2007		2008		2007		
Net charge-offs	\$ 11,083	\$	6,045	\$	4,822	\$	2,130	
Net charge-offs								
(annualized) to:								
Total loans and leases	0.24%		0.21%		0.31%		0.22%	
Average total loans and								
leases	0.25%		0.22%		0.32%		0.23%	
Allowance for loan and								
lease losses	17.66%		14.36%		23.04%		15.13%	

The foregoing data is considered in the context of economic conditions prevailing in our trading area, principally eastern and central Pennsylvania. The Company's loan portfolio reflects a reasonably diverse cross-section of industries located in this trading area, generally reflecting the local business environment. Typically, this area has not experienced the high levels of growth experienced by certain other areas of the United States during periods of economic expansion; similarly, this area has not experienced the high levels of economic contraction experienced elsewhere in the United States during periods of economic stagnation or decline. Accordingly, the Company does not expect the current economic downturn, while significant, to be as severe in its trading area as in many other parts of the United States.

Non-interest income was \$16.9 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008, a \$1.4 million dollar or 7.7% decrease as compared with \$18.3 million over same period in 2007. The primary reason for the decrease was the pre-tax value unrealized loss of \$20.0 million resulting from an other-than-temporary impairment charge on the Company's entire investment in a synthetic collateralized debt obligation. The decrease was partially offset by increases in wealth management income, insurance commission and fees, service charge on deposit accounts and a fair market pre-tax unrealized gain of \$7.6 million in NPB Capital Trust II Preferred Securities contained within net gains from fair value changes.

For the three month period ending September 30, 2008, income from wealth management increased by \$3.9 million or 89.0%, to \$8.2 million largely the result of a higher level of assets under management and administration due primarily to the acquisition of Christiana and KNBT trust and investment assets. Insurance commissions and fees increased by \$2.4 million or 151.5%, primarily due to the acquisition of KNBT. Service charges on deposit accounts increased by \$2.4 million or 54.2%, as a result of the increased level of deposits and number of accounts.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, non-interest income totaled \$69.0 million, a \$16.2 million or 30.8% increase over the \$52.7 million reported for the comparable 2007 period. This increase was primarily due to the aforementioned increases in wealth management income, insurance commissions and fees, service charges on deposit accounts and an increase in net gains from fair value changes. For the nine month period ending September 30, 2008, wealth management income increased \$11.6 million or 91.7%, insurance commissions and fees increased \$6.4 million or 122.9% and service charges on deposit accounts increased \$5.6 million or 43.4% over the comparable period in 2007. The increase in non-interest income for the nine month period ended September 30, 2008 over the same 2007 period was partially offset by the aforementioned pre-tax other-than-temporary impairment charge on a synthetic collateralized debt obligation.

Non-interest expense was \$54.1 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008, a \$20.0 million or 58.6% increase as compared with \$34.1 million over same period in 2007. The increase in non-interest expense was driven by increases in salaries, wages and benefits, premises and equipment and other operating expense, primarily due to the increased size and complexity of the Company following the Christiana and KNBT mergers earlier in 2008.

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, salaries, wages and benefits totaled \$32.0 million, an \$11.0 million or 52.5% increase over the same period in 2007. The increase was primarily due to the acquisition of Christiana and KNBT, which added 846 employees. Premises and equipment expenses increased \$3.5 million or 72.9% to \$8.4 million over the same 2007 periods. The increase was primarily the result of an addition of approximately 58 additional community banking offices due to the acquisition of Christiana and KNBT. Other operating expenses totaled \$12.4 million, an increase of \$5.1 million or 71.0% for the three months ended September 30, 2008 over the comparable 2007 period. The increase was primarily the result of increases in outside services expenses, communication expense, FDIC insurance expense and increased amortization of newly-added intangible assets due to the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, non-interest expense totaled \$156.8 million, a \$54.9 million or 53.9% increase over the \$101.9 million reported for the comparable 2007 period. This increase was primarily due to the aforementioned increases in salaries, wages and employee benefits, premises and equipment and other operating expense. For the nine month period ending September 30, 2008, salaries wages and employee benefits increased \$30.5 million or 49.1%, premises and equipment increased \$10.7 million or 72.1% and other operating expenses increased \$12.5 million or 57.0% over the comparable period in 2007.

The Company's income tax expense decreased \$1.4 million to \$3.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008 compared to \$5.0 million for the same period in 2007. The primary reason for the decrease was the impact of the pre-tax \$20.0 million other-than-temporary impairment charge combined with the impact of the Company's tax-free income on taxable income. The effective tax rate for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was 15.8% as compared to 23.0% for the comparable period in 2007.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, income tax expense increased \$6.0 million to \$19.7 million as compared with \$13.8 million for the comparable 2007 period. The principal reason for the increase was increased taxable earnings as a result of the acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana. The effective tax rate for the nine months ending September 30, 2008 was 22.5% as compared to 22.1% for the comparable 2007 period.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

The Company's total assets were \$9.32 billion at September 30, 2008, an increase of \$3.50 billion or 60.1% from the \$5.82 billion at December 31, 2007. The increase was primarily the result of the \$3.00 billion and \$144.80 million in assets acquired from KNBT and Christiana, respectively.

Total cash and cash equivalents increased \$85.4 million or 76.6% to \$196.9 million at September 30, 2008 when compared to \$111.5 million at December 31, 2007. The primary reason for the increase was \$44.8 million in cash and cash equivalents acquired from KNBT and an increase of \$44.0 million in federal funds sold.

The Company's loans and leases, including loans held for sale, were \$6.21 billion at September 30, 2008, an increase of \$2.33 billion or 60.2% from the December 31, 2007 balance of \$3.88 billion. The growth was primarily due to the increase of \$1.86 billion in loans acquired from KNBT and continued strength in the commercial loan portfolio which increased by approximately \$62.9 million during the third quarter. Company management targets loan percentage growth in the mid-single digits for all of 2008.

As of September 30, 2008, the Company's total loan portfolio consisted of three broad categories of loans:

- · Loans to individuals to finance the purchase of personal assets or activities were \$958.0 million or 15.5% of total loans.
- Residential mortgage loans for the purchase or financing of an individual's private residence were \$1.06 billion or 17.1% of total loans. The Company's residential mortgage loan portfolio consists substantially of "prime/agency" loans, which are based on 80% of appraised value and are made to borrowers with average or better credit ratings. The Company did not originate loans considered "Alt A" or "Sub-prime" during the quarter ended September 30, 2008. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, Alt A loans represented 1.4% of the total dollars of originations in that period. Alt A loans are those to borrowers who generally have average or better credit scores, and have reduced documentation. The Company sold Alt A loans and Sub-prime loans, if any, to investors in the secondary market, subject to recourse claims for a period of time for defaults related to borrower payments and/or Company representations. Recourse claims year-to-date September 30, 2008 were not material to the Company's financial position or results of operations. The Company did not experience a notable increase in recourse claims during this period. KNBT had purchased a portfolio of residential mortgages prior to the merger, which contained some Alt A loans. Approximately 4.7% of the Company's residential mortgage portfolio consists of these purchased Alt A loans.
- Commercial loans were \$4.19 billion or 67.4% of the total loan portfolio. This category includes commercial real estate, commercial construction and commercial and industrial loans.

For a discussion of asset quality and allowance for loan and lease losses, please refer to the subsection captioned "Results of Operations."

Investment securities (including both available-for-sale and held-to-maturity) totaled \$1.98 billion at September 30, 2008, an increase of \$598.6 million or 43.3% from December 31, 2007. The primary reason for the increase was the addition of \$666.1 million in securities from the KNBT acquisition. National Penn reclassified its CDO investments, which includes bank and insurance company pools of trust preferred debt and one synthetic CDO, from available-for-sale to held-to-maturity during the second quarter. This action reflects the Company intent to hold these investments to maturity and will prevent future fair value marks in this portfolio from affecting capital ratios. During the third quarter, the Company took a \$20.0 million pre-tax other-than-temporary impairment charge on the investment in a synthetic collateralized debt obligation. For further information, reference Footnote 12, "Fair Value."

At September 30, 2008, bank owned life insurance, goodwill, other intangible assets and other assets increased by a combined total of \$442.6 million or 107.3%. The increase was primarily due to the acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana.

Liabilities totaled \$8.27 billion at September 30, 2008, an increase of \$3.01 billion or 57.2% compared to liabilities at December 31, 2007. Aggregate deposits, the primary source of the Company's funds, increased \$2.28 billion or 57.7% at September 30, 2008 as compared with \$3.95 billion at December 31, 2007. This increase reflects the assumption of \$1.94 billion and \$117.3 million in deposits from the acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana, respectively.

In addition to deposits, earning assets are funded to an extent through purchased funds and borrowings. These include securities sold under repurchase agreements, federal funds purchased, short-term borrowings, long-term debt obligations and subordinated debt. In the aggregate, these funds totaled \$1.97 billion at September 30, 2008, an increase of \$719.2 million or 57.3% over \$1.25 billion at December 31, 2007. Securities sold under repurchase agreements increased \$261.1 million or 53.9% to \$745.4 million as compared to \$484.2 million at December 31, 2007. The KNBT acquisition added \$235.3 million in retail and wholesale repurchase agreements. Short-term borrowings increased \$101.2 million or 790.6% to \$114.0 million. The Company added \$75.0 million in short-term FHLB advances during the quarter. Long-term borrowings increased \$362.3 million or 58.7% to \$979.5 million at September 30, 2008 as compared with \$617.2 billion at December 31, 2007. The acquisition of KNBT added \$304.8 million to long-term borrowings.

Shareholders' equity increased \$482.1 million or 85.5% to \$1.05 billion at September 30, 2008 compared to \$563.9 million at December 31, 2007. Common stock increased \$489.9 million or 99.8% to \$980.9 million primarily due to the issuance of common shares to acquire KNBT and Christiana. Retained earnings increased \$30.0 million or 35.3% to \$115.3 million over this period primarily due to the Company's retention of net income for the nine months ended September 30, 2008. The increase in shareholders' equity was partially offset by a \$45.9 million or 1072.0% increase in accumulated other comprehensive loss. This was due to decreases in valuation levels in the available for sale investment securities portfolio as a result of the general market conditions in the corporate credit market. Treasury stock declined \$8.0 million primarily due to Treasury shares utilized for the Company's acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana. Cash dividends paid for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 increased \$11.7 million or 48.4% to \$35.9 million compared to \$24.2 million for the comparable period in 2007. The primary reason for the increase in cash dividends was the issuance of shares for the acquisitions of KNBT and Christiana. The percentage of earnings retained for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 was 47.3% and 49.2%, respectively.

LIQUIDITY AND INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

The primary functions of asset/liability management are to assure adequate liquidity and maintain an appropriate balance between interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

Liquidity management involves the ability to meet the cash flow requirements of customers who may be either depositors wanting to withdraw funds or borrowers needing assurance that sufficient funds will be available to meet their credit needs. The Company manages liquidity risk to help insure that it can obtain cost-effective funding to meet current and future obligations under both normal and stressful circumstances. During the past quarter, liquidity issues have intensified within the banking industry. The structure of the lending market between banks was under stress. Competition for deposits remains. These factors have combined to cause an increased use of wholesale funding. Wholesale funding is defined as funding sources outside our core deposit base, such as the national jumbo CD market, correspondent bank borrowings, or brokered CD's. Deposit inflows may occur due to the financial difficulties of our competitors.

The Company's main liquidity concern is that due to uncertainties in the current economic environment, the Company may suffer an outflow of funds as depositors withdraw cash. The Company has sought to prepare for this potential by working to build its share of customers' banking business (on the theory that even if some funds are withdrawn, the Company will still retain a larger share than it had in the past), growing its government banking unit, reviewing its deposit product offerings, establishing additional non-core sources of funding and continuing to develop its capability to securitize assets.

At the present time, the Company has not experienced difficulty maintaining or obtaining funds to assure adequate liquidity. The Company has a diverse asset base, broad revenue streams and minimal exposure to sub-prime mortgage lending. In addition, the Company is considered "well-capitalized" as defined in government banking regulations. Regardless of our comfort with our liquidity position at present time, we actively monitor our position and any increased use of wholesale funding increases our attention in this area.

The Company did not experience material run-off of deposits from the recent acquisitions of Christiana and KNBT, and as a result, does not anticipate a negative material impact on the Company's overall long-term liquidity position.

The goal of interest rate sensitivity management is to avoid fluctuating net interest margins, and to enhance consistent growth of net interest income through periods of changing interest rates. Such sensitivity is measured as the difference in the volume of assets and liabilities in the existing portfolio that are subject to repricing in a future time period.

The following table shows separately the interest rate sensitivity of each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities at September 30, 2008:

Parriaina Pariada								
	Repricing Periods							
	At September 30, 2008							
	227	More than	More than					
	3 Month			1 Year	More than			
(dollars in thousands)	or Less	to 1 year	t	o 5 Years	5 Years	Total		
Interest-earning assets:								
Federal funds sold	\$ 44,00	00 \$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$ 44,000		
Investment securities	360,7	12 219,405		593,855	981,427	2,155,399		
Loans and Leases (1)	2,335,0	51 892,686		2,182,612	780,684	6,191,033		
Total interest-earning								
assets	\$ 2,739,70	63 \$ 1,112,091	\$	2,776,467	\$ 1,762,111	\$ 8,390,432		
Cumulative total interest-		_						
earning assets	\$ 2,739,70	63 \$ 3,851,854	\$	6,628,321	\$ 8,390,432	\$ 8,390,432		
Interest bearing liabilities:								
Interest bearing deposits	\$ 3,642,9	71 \$ 1,436,901	\$	279,500	\$ 1,945	\$ 5,361,317		
Borrowed funds	734,4	40 138,205		799,217	160,245	1,832,107		
Subordinated debt	134,50	07 -		-	-	134,507		
Total interest-bearing			_					
liabilities	\$ 4,511,9	18 \$ 1,575,106	\$	1,078,717	\$ 162,190	\$ 7,327,931		
Cumulative total interest-								
bearing liabilities	\$ 4,511,9	18 \$ 6,087,024	\$	7,165,741	\$ 7,327,931	\$ 7,327,931		
Interest-earning assets	1 1,0 1,2	+ -,,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, ,,e=,,,e=	, ,,e_,,,e_		
less interest bearing								
liabilities	\$ (1,772,13	55) \$ (463,015)	\$	1,697,750	\$ 1,599,921	\$ 1,062,501		
Cumulative interest-rate	, , , ,		÷					
sensitivity gap	\$ (1.772.1)	55) \$(2,235,170)	\$	(537,420)	\$ 1,062,501			
sensitivity gap	Ψ (1,772,1,	φ(2,233,170)	Ψ	(337,120)	φ 1,032,301			

(1) Adjustable rate loans are included in the period in which interest rates are next scheduled to adjust rather than in

the period in which they are due. Fixed rate loans are included in the period in which they are scheduled to be repaid

and are adjusted to take into account estimated prepayments based upon assumptions estimating the expected

prepayments in the interest rate environment prevailing during the third calendar quarter of 2008. The table assumes

prepayments and scheduled principal amortization of fixed rate loans and mortgage-backed securities, and

assumes that adjustable-rate mortgages will reprice at contractual repricing intervals. There has been no adjustment

for the impact of future commitments and loans in process.

Interest rate sensitivity is a function of the repricing characteristics of the Company's assets and liabilities. These characteristics include the volume of assets and liabilities repricing, the timing of the repricing, and the relative levels of repricing. Attempting to minimize the interest rate sensitivity gaps is a continual challenge in a changing rate environment. Based on the Company's gap position as reflected in the above table, current accepted theory would indicate that net interest income would increase in a falling rate environment and would decrease in a rising rate environment. An interest rate gap table does not, however, present a complete picture of the impact of interest rate changes on net interest income. First, changes in the general level of interest rates do not affect all categories of assets and liabilities equally or simultaneously. Second, assets and liabilities which can contractually reprice within the same period may not, in fact, reprice at the same time or to the same extent. Third, the table represents a one-day position; variations occur daily as the Company adjusts its interest sensitivity throughout the year. Fourth, assumptions must be made to construct such a table. For example, non-interest-bearing deposits are assigned a repricing interval within three months, although history indicates a significant amount of these deposits will not move into interest-bearing categories regardless of the general level of interest rates. Finally, the repricing distribution of interest sensitive assets may not be indicative of the liquidity of those assets.

Gap analysis is a useful measurement of asset and liability management; however, it is difficult to predict the effect of changing interest rates based solely on this measure. Therefore, due to the limitations of gap analysis, the Company also uses financial simulation models to measure interest rate exposure. These tools provide management with extensive information on the potential impact of net income caused by changes in interest rates. Interest rate related risks such as pricing spreads, the lag time in pricing administered rate accounts, prepayments, and other option risks are considered.

The Company uses simulation models to assess the impact of changing interest rates to Market Value Portfolio Equity (MVPE) and Net Income. The model reflects management's assumptions related to asset yields and rates paid on liabilities, deposit sensitivity, and the size, composition, and maturity or repricing characteristics of the balance sheet. The assumptions are based on the interest rate environment at period end. Management also evaluates the impact of higher and lower interest rates by simulating the impact on MVPE and net income of changing rates. While management performs rate shocks of plus and minus 100, 200 and 300 basis points, it believes, given the level of interest rates at September 30, 2008, that it is unlikely that interest rates would decline by 200 or 300 basis points. Actual results may differ from simulated results due to various factors including the timing, magnitude and frequency of interest rate changes, the relationship or spread between various rates, loan pricing and deposit sensitivity, and asset/liability strategies.

MVPE is defined as the net present value of the Company's existing assets, liabilities, and off-balance sheet instruments. The calculated estimates of change in MVPE at September 30, 2008 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands)						
		% Change				
MVPE		from				
Change in Interest Rate	Amount	Base Case				
Rate Scenario						
+ 300 basis point rate						
shock	\$ 761,354	-24.53%				
+ 200 basis point rate						
shock	852,672	-15.48%				
+ 100 basis point rate						
shock	937,216	-7.10%				
Static - base case	1,008,816	0.00%				
- 100 basis point rate						
shock	1,041,728	3.26%				
- 200 basis point rate						
shock	1,037,304	2.82%				
- 300 basis point rate						
shock	1,009,058	0.02%				

Management also estimates the potential effect of shifts in interest rates on net income. The following table demonstrates the expected effect that a parallel interest rate shift would have on the Company's net income:

(dollars in thousands)							
	September	30, 2008	September 30, 2007				
	Change	Change		_			
Change in	in	in	Change in	Change in			
Interest	Net	Net	Net	Net			
Rates	Income	Income	Income	Income			
(in basis							
points)							
+ 300	\$ (11,412)	-9.14%	\$ (6,655)	-9.48%			
+ 200	(6,060)	-4.85%	(3,653)	-5.20%			
+ 100	(2,063)	-1.65%	(1,595)	-2.27%			
- 100	(2,667)	-2.14%	2,904	4.14%			
- 200	(10,778)	-8.63%	5,175	7.37%			
- 300	(21,254)	-17.03%	6,955	9.91%			

At the current level of interest rates, the Company has some exposure to rising rates due to the amount of repriceable liabilities in the short-term. The Company also has exposure to declining rates, primarily due to the current level of deposit rates. Specifically, certain deposit rates are currently at a level where they cannot decrease 100, 200 or 300 basis points, yet assets priced off the prime rate will decrease in each of those scenarios. Additionally, optionality that exists on the balance sheet will impact our exposure to interest rate movements. For example, if a customer has a fixed rate mortgage, he/she may choose to refinance the mortgage if interest rates decline. One way to reduce this option risk is to sell the Company's long-term fixed rate mortgages in the Secondary Market. The impact of a rising or falling interest rate environment on net interest income is not expected to be significant to the Company's results of operations. Nonetheless, the Company's asset/liability management committee's priority is to manage this optionality and therefore limit the level of interest rate risk.

The Company uses financial derivative instruments for management of interest rate sensitivity. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) approves the use of derivatives in balance sheet hedging. The derivatives employed by the Company currently include forward sales of mortgage commitments. The Company does not use any of these instruments for trading purposes. Refer to Note 11 for a further discussion of derivatives.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND OTHER CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Company consolidates all of its majority-owned subsidiaries. Other entities, in which there is greater than 20% ownership, but upon which the Company does not possess, nor cannot exert, significant influence or control, are accounted for by equity method accounting and not consolidated; those in which there is less than 20% ownership are generally carried at cost.

The following table sets forth the contractual obligations and other commitments representing required and potential cash outflows as of September 30, 2008:

		Payments Due by Period:				
				After		
			After one	three		
		Less Than	year to	years to	More Than	
(dollars in thousands)	Total	One Year	three years	five years	5 Years	
Minimum annual rentals or non-cancelable						
operating leases	\$ 40,727	\$ 6,191	\$ 9,849	\$ 6,549	\$ 18,138	
Remaining contractual maturities of time						
deposits						
Loan commitments	1,830,772	1,050,518	203,712	36,448	540,094	
Long-term borrowed funds	979,513	143,270	209,594	106,406	520,243	
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in						
Company's						
subordinated debentures	134,507				134,507	
Letters of credit	188,677	137,126	41,192	10,359	-	
Total	\$3,174,196	\$ 1,337,105	\$ 464,347	\$ 159,762	\$ 1,212,982	

The Company currently does not have any off-balance sheet special purpose entities. The Company had no capital leases at September 30, 2008.

CAPITAL LEVELS

The following table sets forth capital ratios for the Company and its banking subsidiaries:

		Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets Ratio		Tier 1 Capital to Risk- Weighted Assets Ratio		Total Capital to Risk- Weighted Assets Ratio	
		Dec.					
	Sept. 30,	31,	Sept. 30,	Dec. 31,	Sept. 30,	Dec. 31,	
	2008	2007	2008	2007	2008	2007	
The Company	7.43%	7.76%	9.34%	9.54%	10.56%	10.81%	
National Penn Bank	7.45%	7.29%	9.44%	8.99%	10.65%	10.22%	
Christiana	9.97%	13.77%	11.83%	14.72%	13.09%	15.97%	
"Well Capitalized"							
institution	5.00%	5.00%	6.00%	6.00%	10.00%	10.00%	
(under banking regulations)							

The Company's capital ratios above compare favorably to the minimum required amounts of Tier 1 and total capital to "risk-weighted" assets and the minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio, as defined by banking regulators. At September 30, 2008, the Company was required to have minimum Tier 1 and total capital ratios of 4.0% and 8.0%, respectively, and a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of 4.0%. In order for the Company to be considered "well capitalized", as defined by banking regulators, the Company must have Tier 1 and total capital ratios of 6.0% and 10.0%, respectively, and a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio of 5.0%. At September 30, 2008, National Penn Bank and Christiana each also met the criteria for a well capitalized institution. Management believes that, under current regulations, the Company, National Penn Bank and Christiana will each continue to meet the minimum capital requirements in the foreseeable future.

For further discussion of the Company's capital levels, please see Footnote 4 and see "Recent Developments."

The Company, National Penn Bank, and Christiana each are not under any agreement with regulatory authorities. The Company is not aware of any current recommendations by the regulatory authorities which, if they were to be implemented, would have a material effect on liquidity levels,

capital resources, or operations of the Company, National Penn Bank or Christiana.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the first nine months of 2008, there were no material transactions between the Company and any related party, as defined in SFAS No. 57, *Related Party Disclosures*, including any person who, because of a prior relationship with the Company, i.e., former members of senior management or individuals with former management relationships with the Company, had the ability to negotiate transactions with the Company on more favorable terms to themselves than had they not had such prior relationships with the Company.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Throughout 2008, and increasing in the third quarter, there have been historic disruptions in the financial markets. As a result, many lenders and financial institutions have reduced or ceased to provide funding to borrowers, including other lending institutions. The availability of credit, confidence in the entire financial sector, and volatility in financial markets has been adversely affected. These disruptions are likely to impact most institutions in the U.S. banking and financial industries.

In response to the financial crises, on October 3, 2008 Congress enacted the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 ("EESA"). Pursuant to the EESA, the U.S. Department of Treasury ("U.S. Treasury") has the authority to, among other things, purchase up to \$700 billion of mortgages, mortgage-backed securities, and other financial instruments from financial institutions for the purpose of stabilizing and providing liquidity to the financial markets.

On October 14, 2008, the U.S. Treasury announced the Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (the "TARP Capital Purchase Program"). This program makes \$250 billion of capital, in the form of preferred stock investments by the U.S. Treasury, available to financial institutions from the \$700 billion authorized by the EESA. The general terms of this preferred stock program are as follows for a participating bank:

- the preferred stock issued to the U.S. Treasury ("Treasury Preferred Stock") would pay 5% dividends for the first five years, and then 9% dividends thereafter;
- in connection with the purchase of preferred stock, the U.S. Treasury will receive warrants entitling the U.S. Treasury to buy the participating institution's common stock with a market price equal to 15% of the Treasury Preferred Stock;
- the Treasury Preferred Stock may not be redeemed for a period of three years, except with proceeds from high-quality private capital;
- the consent of the U.S. Treasury will be required to increase common dividends per share or any share repurchases, with limited exceptions, during the first three years, unless the Treasury Preferred Stock has been redeemed or transferred to third parties; and
- participating companies must adopt the U.S. Treasury's standards for executive compensation and corporate governance for the period during which the U.S. Treasury holds the equity issued under the TARP Capital Purchase Program.

On October 22, 2008, the Company's Board of Directors authorized management to conduct a review and, if satisfactory, apply for participation in the U.S. Treasury's TARP Capital Purchase Program up to the maximum allowable amount of approximately \$200 million. If approved and funded, this unique source of cost-effective new capital will further bolster National Penn's balance sheet and will provide additional resources for the growth opportunities National Penn is currently seeing in its core markets.

The EESA also included a provision to increase the amount of deposits insured by FDIC to \$250,000 until December 2009. On October 14, 2008, the FDIC announced a new program, the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program, which provides unlimited deposit insurance on funds in noninterest-bearing transaction deposit accounts not otherwise covered by the existing deposit insurance limit of \$250,000. The Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program also provides a 100% guarantee of the unsecured senior debt of FDIC-insured institutions and their holding companies. All eligible institutions will be covered under the program for the first 30 days without incurring any costs. After the initial period, participating institutions will be assessed a 10 basis point surcharge on the additional insured deposits and 75 basis point surcharge on the guaranteed senior debt. The Company is assessing the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program but has not yet made a definitive decision as to participation. The behavior of depositors in regard to the level of FDIC insurance could cause the Company's existing customers to reduce the amount of deposits held at National Penn, and or could cause new customers to open deposit accounts at National Penn.

Federal and state governments could pass additional legislation responsive to current credit conditions. As an example, the Company could experience higher credit losses because of federal or state legislation or regulatory action that reduces the amount National Penn's borrowers are otherwise contractually required to pay under existing loan contracts. Also, the Company could experience higher credit losses because of federal or state legislation or regulatory action that limits the National Penn's ability to foreclose on property or other collateral or makes foreclosure less economically feasible.

The actions described above, together with additional actions announced by the U.S. Treasury and other regulatory agencies continue to develop. It is not clear at this time what impact, EESA, TARP, other liquidity and funding initiatives of the U.S. Treasury and other bank regulatory agencies that have been previously announced, and any additional programs that may be initiated in the future will have on the financial markets and the financial services industry.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company's market area, while diverse, is subject to many of the same economic forces being experienced regionally and nationally:

- The general economy and local market conditions will likely result in modest deposit and loan growth in the low to mid single-digit
 percentages during the remainder of 2008.
- Earnings growth remains difficult in light of the pressure on interest margin due to current and anticipated interest rate levels and the competitive environment, as well as increasing credit quality pressures. Management seeks to increase net interest income principally through increased volume, including volume from mergers and acquisitions, to increase non-interest income, especially revenues from insurance and wealth management activities, and to contain costs.
- The Company, like many of its peers, continues to be concerned about current and near term uncertain economic conditions, especially in the real estate market, and their effect on its overall credit quality.
- Management has the opportunity to raise new capital in a cost-effective manner and is assessing whether to apply for the U. S. Treasury's Capital Purchase Program. This would provide resources for growth opportunities. For further information, see Footnote 4 and "Recent Developments."

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

The information presented in the Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk section of the Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of this Report is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

National Penn's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective disclosure controls and procedures. Disclosure controls and procedures are defined in Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 13a-15(e) as controls and other procedures of an issuer that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods required by the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by an issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the Act is accumulated and communicated to the issuer's management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. For National Penn, these reports are its annual reports on Form 10-K, its quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and its current reports on Form 8-K. As of September 30, 2008, National Penn's management, under the supervision and with the participation of National Penn's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated National Penn's disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that such disclosure controls and procedures are effective in providing reasonable assurance that all material information required to be disclosed by National Penn in its reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is reported as required.

National Penn's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. During the quarter ended September 30, 2008, National Penn continued to implement or change procedures and systems throughout the organization to enhance operating efficiencies. Significant system changes in the third quarter included the implementation of electronic processing of cash letters, which resulted in a reduction of manual internal controls. Other than the foregoing, there were no changes in National Penn's internal control over financial reporting during third quarter 2008 that materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, National Penn's internal control over financial reporting.

In early fourth quarter 2008, National Penn completed the conversion of the bank operating system of Christiana to the core operating system of National Penn. As part of this system conversion, National Penn implemented temporary controls, such as data audits and reconciliation of account balances, to test the integrity of data.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any control system. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that its objectives are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are limits on resources, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs and their impact on the business model. National Penn intends to continue to improve and refine its internal control over financial reporting. This process is ongoing.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

Various actions and proceedings are currently pending to which National Penn or one or more of its subsidiaries is a party. These actions and proceedings arise out of routine operations and, in management's opinion, are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The following describes the risks and uncertainties that we believe are material to our business as of September 30, 2008.

Variations in interest rates may negatively affect National Penn's financial performance.

Changes in interest rates may reduce profits. The primary source of income for National Penn is the differential, or the net interest spread, between the interest earned on loans, securities and other interest-earning assets, and the interest paid on deposits, borrowings and other interest-bearing liabilities. As prevailing interest rates change, net interest spreads are affected by the difference between the maturities and re-pricing characteristics of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. In addition, loan volume and yields are affected by market interest rates on loans, and rising interest rates generally are associated with a lower volume of loan originations. An increase in the general level of interest rates may also adversely affect the ability of certain borrowers to repay their obligations. In a declining interest rate environment, National Penn may be unable to re-price deposits downward in the same magnitude and/or with the same timing as the movement in its interest-sensitive assets. Accordingly, changes in levels of market interest rates, whether upward or downward, could materially adversely affect National Penn's net interest spread, loan origination volume, asset quality and overall profitability.

Declines in asset values may result in impairment charges and adversely impact the value of our investments

The Company maintains an investment portfolio which includes, but is not limited to, municipal bond insurers and collateralized debt obligations. The market value of investments may be affected by factors notwithstanding the underlying performance of the issuer or composition of the bonds themselves, such as ratings downgrades, adverse changes in business climate, and lack of liquidity for resales of certain investment securities. The Company periodically but not less than quarterly evaluates investments and other assets for impairment indicators. In conjunction with the third quarter of 2008 evaluation, the Company recorded an after-tax unrealized loss of \$13.0 million resulting from an other-than-temporary impairment charge on an investment in a synthetic collateralized debt obligation. The Company may be required to record additional impairment charges if investments suffer a decline in value that is considered other-than-temporary. If it is determined that a significant impairment has occurred, the Company would be required to make an adjustment to the net carrying value of the asset, which could have a material adverse affect on results of operations and a non-cash impact on funds from operations in the period in which the write-off occurs.

National Penn may fail to realize the anticipated benefits of recent transactions.

National Penn's success depends on, among other things, National Penn's ability to realize anticipated cost savings and revenue enhancements from the Christiana and KNBT mergers and to combine the businesses of National Penn, Christiana and KNBT in a manner that permits growth without materially disrupting existing customer relationships or resulting in decreased revenues due to loss of customers. If National Penn is not able to successfully achieve these objectives, the anticipated benefits of the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions may not be realized fully or at all or may take longer to realize than expected.

Until the completion of the respective acquisitions, National Penn, Christiana and KNBT operated as independent entities. The integration process now underway includes the relocation or reorganization of systems, personnel, business units and operations, as well as systems conversion and integration, and will continue throughout 2008, with success dependent, at least in part, on the efforts of key employees and third party vendors. If not successfully managed, the integration effort could result in the loss of key employees, the disruption of National Penn's ongoing business or inconsistencies in standards, controls, procedures, and policies that adversely affect National Penn's ability to maintain relationships with customers and employees or to achieve the anticipated benefits of the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions or result in unanticipated losses.

Governmental regulation, legislation and accounting industry pronouncements could adversely affect National Penn.

Government actions resulting from efforts to stabilize the financial system, including but not limited to the U. S. Treasury's Capital Purchase Program, may change or limit National Penn's operating flexibility. National Penn and its subsidiaries are subject to extensive state and federal regulation, supervision and legislation that govern almost all aspects of the operations of National Penn and its subsidiaries. These laws, which are primarily intended for the protection of consumers, depositors and the government's deposit insurance funds, may change from time to time. In addition, the Company is subject to changes in accounting rules and interpretation. National Penn cannot predict what effect any presently contemplated or future changes in these areas or in their interpretations would have on National Penn. Any such changes may negatively affect National Penn's financial performance, its ability to expand its products and services and/or to increase the value of its business and, as a result, could be materially adverse to National Penn's shareholders.

National Penn's ability to pay dividends depends primarily on dividends from its banking subsidiaries, which are subject to regulatory limits.

National Penn is a bank holding company. Its operations are conducted by direct and indirect subsidiaries, each of which is a separate and distinct legal entity. Substantially all of National Penn's assets are held by its direct and indirect subsidiaries.

National Penn's ability to pay dividends depends primarily on its receipt of dividends from its direct and indirect subsidiaries. Its principal bank subsidiary, National Penn Bank, which includes National Penn Bank's FirstService Bank, HomeTowne Heritage Bank, KNBT Bank, and Nittany Bank divisions, is National Penn's primary source of dividends. Dividend payments from National Penn Bank and Christiana are subject to legal and regulatory limitations, generally based on net profits and retained earnings, imposed by bank regulatory agencies. The ability of National Penn Bank and Christiana to pay dividends is also subject to profitability, financial condition, regulatory capital requirements, capital expenditures and other cash flow requirements. There is no assurance that National Penn Bank, Christiana and/or National Penn's other subsidiaries will be able to pay dividends in the future or that National Penn will generate adequate cash flow to pay dividends to its shareholders in the future. National Penn's failure to pay dividends on its common stock could have a material adverse effect on the market price of its common stock.

National Penn's future acquisitions could dilute ownership of National Penn and may cause National Penn to become more susceptible to adverse economic events.

National Penn has used its common stock to acquire other companies in the past and intends to acquire or make investments in banks and other complementary businesses with its common stock in the future. National Penn may issue additional shares of common stock to pay for those acquisitions, which would dilute the ownership interest of National Penn's shareholders upon closing. Future business acquisitions could be material to National Penn, and any failure to integrate these businesses into National Penn could have a material adverse effect on the value of National Penn common stock. In addition, any such acquisition could require National Penn to use substantial cash or other liquid assets or to incur debt. In those events, National Penn could become more susceptible to economic downturns and competitive pressures.

Competition from other financial institutions may adversely affect National Penn's profitability.

National Penn's subsidiaries face substantial competition in originating loans, both commercial and consumer. This competition comes principally from other banks, savings institutions, mortgage banking companies and other lenders. Many of National Penn's competitors enjoy advantages, including greater financial resources and higher lending limits, a wider geographic presence, more accessible branch office locations, the ability to offer a wider array of services or more favorable pricing alternatives, as well as lower origination and operating costs. Some of National Penn's competitors are extremely aggressive in loan pricing and structures they offer in their efforts to build market share. This competition could reduce National Penn's net income by decreasing the number and size of loans that National Penn's subsidiaries originate and the interest rates they may charge on these loans.

In attracting business and consumer deposits, National Penn's subsidiaries face substantial competition from other insured depository institutions such as banks, savings institutions and credit unions, as well as institutions offering uninsured investment alternatives, including money market funds. Many of National Penn's competitors enjoy advantages, including greater financial resources, more aggressive marketing campaigns and better brand recognition and more branch locations. These competitors may offer higher interest rates than National Penn, which could decrease the deposits that National Penn attracts or require National Penn to increase its rates to retain existing deposits or attract new deposits. Increased deposit competition could adversely affect National Penn's ability to generate the funds necessary for lending operations. As a result, National Penn may need to seek other sources of funds that may be more expensive to obtain and could increase National Penn's cost of funds.

National Penn's banking and non-banking subsidiaries also compete with non-bank providers of financial services, such as brokerage firms, consumer finance companies, credit unions, insurance agencies and governmental organizations which may offer more favorable terms. Some of National Penn's non-bank competitors are subject to less extensive regulations than those governing National Penn's banking operations. As a result, such non-bank competitors may have advantages over National Penn's banking and non-banking subsidiaries in providing financial products and services. This competition may reduce or limit National Penn's margins on banking and non-banking services, reduce its market share and adversely affect its earnings and financial condition.

National Penn's subsidiaries face intense competition with various other financial institutions for the attraction and retention of key personnel, specifically those who generate and maintain National Penn's customer relationships. These competitors may offer greater compensation and other benefits, which could result in the loss of potential and/or existing key personnel, including the loss of potential and/or existing substantial customer relationships.

National Penn's future information technology needs, developments and events may negatively affect National Penn's financial performance and reputation.

Effective and competitive delivery of National Penn's products and services is increasingly dependent upon information technology resources and processes, both those provided internally as well as those provided through third party vendors. As technology in the financial services industry changes and evolves, keeping pace becomes increasingly complex and expensive for National Penn, and National Penn's need to attract, retain and motivate qualified personnel becomes increasingly critical.

National Penn operates in a legal and regulatory environment that generally seeks to minimize the risks for consumers and other product endusers and protect their interests. Accordingly, National Penn may be exposed to both financial and reputational risk if there is a compromise or loss of data, whether due to internal or external acts or omissions, and whether intentional or not, or if there is electronic fraud.

Developments in these areas could materially affect National Penn's overall profitability.

A Warning About Forward-Looking Information

This Report, including information incorporated by reference in this Report, contains forward-looking statements about National Penn and its subsidiaries. In addition, from time to time, National Penn or its representatives may make written or oral forward-looking statements about National Penn and its subsidiaries. These forward-looking statements are intended to be covered by the safe harbor for forward-looking statements provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements are not statements of historical fact, and can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as "believe," "expect," "may," "will," "should," "project," "plan," "seek," "intend," or "anticipate" or the negative thereof or comparable terminology. Forward-looking statements include discussions of strategy, financial projections and estimates and their underlying assumptions, statements regarding plans, objectives, expectations or consequences of various transactions, and statements about the future performance, operations, products and services of National Penn and its subsidiaries.

National Penn's businesses and operations, including the newly-acquired businesses and operations of Christiana and KNBT, are and will be subject to a variety of risks, uncertainties and other factors. Consequently, actual results and experience may materially differ from those contained in any forward-looking statements. Such risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results and experience to differ from those projected include, but are not limited to, the risk factors set forth above, as well as the following:

- National Penn's branding and marketing initiatives may not be effective in building name recognition and customer awareness of National Penn's products and services. In particular, the continued use of non-National Penn brands (names, signs or logos) may be counterproductive to National Penn's overall branding and marketing strategy.
- National Penn may be unable to differentiate itself from its competitors by a higher level of customer service, as intended by its business strategy and other marketing initiatives.
- Expansion of National Penn's product and service offerings may take longer, and may meet with more effective competitive resistance from others already offering such products and services, than expected.
- New product development by new and existing competitors may be more effective, and take place more quickly, than expected.
- Geographic expansion may be more difficult, take longer, and present more operational and management risks and challenges, than expected.
- Business development in newly entered geographic areas, including those entered by mergers and acquisitions such as the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions, may be more difficult, and take longer, than expected.
- National Penn may be less effective in cross-selling its various products and services, and in utilizing web-based and other alternative delivery systems, than expected.
- Projected business increases following completed transactions, new product development, geographic expansion, and
 productivity and investment initiatives may be lower than expected, and recovery of associated costs may take longer than
 expected.
- National Penn may be unable to attract, motivate, and/or retain key executives and other key personnel due to intense competition for such persons or otherwise.
- Growth and profitability of National Penn's non-interest income or fee income may be less than expected.
- General economic or business conditions, either nationally or in the regions in which National Penn does business, may deteriorate or be less favorable than expected, resulting in, among other things, a deterioration in credit quality, a reduced demand for credit, or a decision by National Penn to reevaluate staffing levels or to divest one or more lines of business.
- Expected synergies and cost savings from mergers and acquisitions, including the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions, may not be fully realized or realized as quickly as expected.

- Revenues and loan growth following mergers and acquisitions, including the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions, may be less than expected.
- Loan losses, deposit attrition, operating costs, customer and key employee losses, and business disruption following mergers and acquisitions, including the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions, may be greater than expected.
- Business opportunities and strategies potentially available to National Penn after mergers and acquisitions, including the Christiana and KNBT acquisitions, may not be successfully or fully acted upon.
- Costs, difficulties or delays related to the integration of businesses or systems of acquired companies, including Christiana, KNBT, and their respective subsidiaries, with National Penn's business or systems may be greater than expected.
- Technological changes, including systems conversions and integration, may be more difficult to make or more expensive than expected or present unanticipated operational issues.
- Changes made by third party software vendors in products utilized by National Penn, including product upgrades, replacements, and withdrawal of support for prior products, may necessitate unscheduled product revisions by National Penn and related unbudgeted expenditures.
- Maintaining information security, and dealing with any breach of information security, whether by National Penn or by a third party, may be more difficult and expensive than expected and may present operational or reputation risks.
- Legislation or regulatory changes, including without limitation, changes in laws or regulations on competition, industry consolidation, development of competing financial products and services, changes in accounting rules and practices, changes in or additional customer privacy and data protection requirements, and intensified regulatory scrutiny of National Penn and the financial services industry in general, may adversely affect National Penn's costs and business.
- Market volatility may continue in the securities markets, with an adverse effect on National Penn's securities and asset management activities.
- In the current environment of increased investor activism, including hedge fund investment policies and practices, shareholder concerns or actions due to stock price changes of financial service companies may require increased management/board attention, efforts and commitments, deferring or decreasing the focus on business development and operations.
- A downward movement in real estate values and sales could adversely affect National Penn's asset quality and earnings.
- The current stresses in the financial markets may inhibit the ability to access the capital markets or obtain financing on favorable terms.
- Still evolving criteria may preclude the Company's ability to participate in the U.S. Treasury's Capital Purchase Program.
- Increases in defaults by borrowers and other delinquencies could result in increased provisions for credit losses and related expenses.
- Declines in the market value of investment securities that are considered to be other-than-temporary may negatively impact earnings and regulatory capital levels.
- Changes in accounting standards, policies, estimates, or procedures may impact financial condition or results of operations.
- Repurchase obligations with respect to real estate mortgages sold in the secondary market could adversely affect National Penn's earnings.

- Changes in consumer spending and savings habits could adversely affect National Penn's business.
- Negative publicity with respect to any National Penn product or service, employee, director or other associated individual or entity whether legally justified or not, could adversely affect National Penn's reputation and business.
- Various domestic or international military or terrorist activities or conflicts may have a negative impact on National Penn's business as well as the foregoing and other risks.
- National Penn may be unable to successfully manage the foregoing and other risks and to achieve its current short-term and long-term business plans and objectives.

Because forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties, actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied by such statements. National Penn cautions shareholder and other readers not to place undue reliance on such statements.

All written or oral forward-looking statements attributable to National Penn or any person acting on its behalf made after the date of this Report are expressly qualified in their entirety by the risk factors and cautionary statements contained in this Report. National Penn does not undertake any obligation to release publicly any revisions to such forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this Report or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

There were no unregistered sales of National Penn equity securities during the quarter ended September 30, 2008.

Stock Repurchases

The following table provides information on repurchases by National Penn of its common stock in each month of the quarter ended September 30, 2008:

			Total Number	Maximum
			of	Number
			Shares	of Shares that
			Purchased	may
			as Part of	yet be
	Total Number	Average	Publicly	Purchased
			Announced	
	of Shares	Price Paid	Plans	Under the Plans
	Purchased	Share	or Programs	or Programs
Period Period				
July 1, 2008 through July 31, 2008	-	N/A	-	627,427
August 1, 2008 through August 31, 2008	-	N/A	-	627,427
September 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008	-	N/A	-	627,427

- 1. Transactions are reported as of settlement dates.
- 2. National Penn's current stock repurchase program was approved by its Board of Directors and announced on December 22, 2005.
- 3. The number of shares approved for repurchase under National Penn's current stock repurchase programs is 2,121,800.
- 4. National Penn's current stock repurchase plan has no expiration date.
- 5. No National Penn stock repurchase plan or program expired during the period covered by the table.
- 6. National Penn has no stock repurchase plan or program that it has determined to terminate prior to expiration or under which it does not intend to make further purchases.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

None.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2008, no matters were submitted to a vote of National Penn shareholders.

Item 5. Other Information.

None.

Item 6. Exhibits.

- 3.1 Articles of Incorporation, as amended, of National Penn Bancshares, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to National Penn's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004, as filed on August 5, 2004.)
- 3.2 Articles of Amendment of National Penn Bancshares, Inc. dated April 25, 2007 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to National Penn's Report on Form 8-K dated April 25, 2007, as filed on April 25, 2007.)
- 3.3 Bylaws, as amended, of National Penn Bancshares, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to National Penn's Report on Form 8-K dated February 28, 2007, as filed on March 1, 2007.)
- 4.1 Form of Loan Agreement between National Penn Investment Company, as Lender, and National Penn Bancshares, Inc., as Borrower. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to National Penn's Report on Form 8-K dated December 19, 2007, as filed on January 2, 2008.)
- 4.2 Form of Revolving Credit Note, executed by National Penn Bancshares, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to National Penn's Report on Form 8-K dated December 19, 2007, as filed on January 2, 2008.)
- 4.3 Credit Agreement dated as of March 28, 2008, between National Penn Bancshares, Inc. and KeyBank National Association. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to National Penn's Report on Form 8-K dated March 28, 2008, and filed on March 31, 2008.)
- 4.4 Form of Revolving Credit Note, executed by National Penn Bancshares, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to National Penn's Report on Form 8-K dated March 28, 2008, and filed on March 31, 2008.)
- 31.1 Certification of President and Chief Executive Officer of National Penn Bancshares, Inc., pursuant to Commission Rule 13a-14(a) and Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
- 31.2 Certification of Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of National Penn Bancshares, Inc., pursuant to Commission Rule 13a-14(a) and Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
- 32.1 Certification of President and Chief Executive Officer of National Penn Bancshares, Inc., pursuant to Commission Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. (Furnished, not filed.)
- 32.2 Certification of Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of National Penn Bancshares, Inc., pursuant to Commission Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. (Furnished, not filed.)

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

NATIONAL PENN BANCSHARES, INC. (Registrant)

Dated: November 7, 2008 By /s/ Glenn E. Moyer

Glenn E. Moyer, President and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: November 7, 2008 By /s/ Michael R. Reinhard

Michael R. Reinhard, Treasurer and

Chief Financial Officer

(Back To Top)

Section 2: EX-31.1 (EXH 31.1 SECTION 302)

Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Glenn E. Moyer, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this report on Form 10-O of National Penn Bancshares, Inc.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls over financial reporting.

/s/ Glenn E. Moyer Name:Glenn E. Moyer Title: President and CEO Date: November 7, 2008 By:

Section 3: EX-31.2 (EXH 31.2 SECTION 302 CFO)

Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Michael R. Reinhard, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this report on Form 10-Q of National Penn Bancshares, Inc.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
 about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
 such evaluation; and
 - d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: November 7, 2008

/s/ Michael R. Reinhard Michael R. Reinhard Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

Section 4: EX-32.1 (EXH 32.1 SECTION 906)

EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, the undersigned officer of National Penn Bancshares, Inc. (the "Company") hereby certifies that the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 (the "Report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and that the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: November 7, 2008

/s/ Glenn E. Moyer
Name: Glenn E. Moyer
Title: President and

Chief Executive Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and not for any other purpose.

Section 5: EX-32.2 (EXH 32.2 SECTION 906 CFO)

EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, the undersigned officer of National Penn Bancshares, Inc. (the "Company") hereby certifies that the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 (the "Report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and that the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: November 7, 2008

/s/ Michael R. Reinhard
Name: Michael R. Reinhard
Title: Treasurer and
Chief Financial Officer

The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and not for any other purpose.

(Back To Top)